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PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

 
VISION 
 
Our vision is to become a corporate leader in the logistics sector in State of Punjab by rendering 
best quality & most economic logistics solutions and other related services & facilities to its 
customers in the most professional manner. 
 
 
MISSION 
 
Our mission is to provide quality & reliable logistics solutions at cost effective prices thereby 
enabling us to deliver consistent value to our partners and also ensuring profitability and 
growth for Stakeholders. 
 
 
CORPORATE OBJECTIVES  
 
 
 To facilitate transportation of containers by rail/road from its terminals to other terminals 

on Indian Railways network. 
 

 To market services of CONCOR including bulk cargo movement in IR wagons with the aim of 
increasing rail coefficient thereby promoting environment friendly transportation of cargo 
from and to the state. 

 
 Carrying out of survey and development of rail connectivity to largest industrial parks in 

Punjab, provide and facilitate other services helping in improving the efficiency and 
productivity of logistics services rendered to the industry at large. 

 
 To promote cold chain infrastructure in and around logistics parks with a view to improve 

the market of agricultural produce of the area. 
 
 To follow high standards of business ethics and be responsible to its social obligations. 
 
 To maintain absolute integrity, honesty, transparency and fair play in all its public dealings.  
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 
To  
The Members  
PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 
 
Your Directors are pleased to present their report on the business and operations of the 
Company together with the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019. 
 

1. ABOUT THE COMPANY 
 

The Company, PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (PLIL) is a Joint 
Venture Company of Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) & Punjab 
State Container and Warehousing Corporation Limited (CONWARE). The company 
has developed a Logistics Hubs in the state of Punjab facilitating trade and industry 
of the state and putting them on International map. 

 

2. CAPITAL STRUCTURE 
 

The Authorized, subscribed and paid-up capital of the company is Rs. 
200,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred Crores only) as on 31st March, 2019.  

 

3. FINANCIAL RESULTS 
 

The Company concentrated on the development of the project during the financial 
year ended 31st March, 2019. The financial results of the company are as under: 

 
Amount in crores  

S.NO. PARTICULARS 
 

As on  
31st March, 2019 

As on  
31st March, 2018 

1. Income from 
operations and other 
sources 

20.36 11.79 

2. Expenses  31.61 23.45 

3. Tax expense  0.62 0.47 

4. Profit/(loss) after tax  (11.87) (12.13) 

 
4. OPERATIONS 

 
During the year under report, the company achieved remarkable turnover of Rs 
20.36 crores which is almost doubled than the previous financial year. The 
productive TEUs handled this year has been 20178 as compared to 11790 in 2017-
18. The inward movement of TEUs was 17254 which was 33% higher than the 
previous year. The outward movement of 2924 TEUs comprised of 1120 for wheat 
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and 1804 for rice respectively. The construction for the 1st phase completed during 
the year and major expenditure was capitalised this year. The Company is venturing 
into new businesses, viz., warehousing of grains, vehicles, etc. SILOS project is 
progressive which will be generating a major portion of the turnover.  
 

5. DIVIDEND 
 

The Board has not declared any dividend/interim dividend and no further dividends 
are proposed to be declared.   

 
6. PERSONNEL 

 
None of the employee of the company is in receipt of remuneration for whole/part 
of the year exceeding the limit prescribed under Companies Act 2013 read with the 
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975 amended by Companies 
(Particulars of Employees) Rules 2011. The information under this is nil. 

 
7. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 

 
There is no employee/ officer on the roll of PLIL till date. The Company had a 
Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer appointed on contractual basis. CEO 
and Assistant Manager (C&O) and 2 other employees from CONCOR have been 
deputed on secondment basis. 

 
8. PARTICULARS RELATING TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 

ABSORPTION FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
 

The Provisions in this respect are not applicable. 
 

9. AUDITORS 
 

The auditors, M/s R P Mallick & Associates, Chandigarh, Chartered Accountants, 
Chandigarh, were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the 
financial year 2018-19. The Statutory Auditors were appointed as recommended by 
the Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.  

 
10. AUDITORS’ REPORT  

 
The Auditors’ Report is given by the Statutory Auditors, M/s R P Mallick & Associates.  
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11. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules 
made there under, Mr. Nikhil Kalra, M/s Lal Ghai & Associates, Ludhiana, were 
appointed to conduct a secretarial audit of the Company’s Secretarial and related 
records for the year ended 31st March, 2019. The Secretarial Audit Report is enclosed 
as Annexure-A. 

 
The Secretarial Auditor has issued Report and same forms integral part of this 
Report.  
 

12. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 
 

The Company’s internal control systems are audited by, M/s Sumeet Behl & 
Associates, Chartered Accountants for the current financial year under report 2018-
19. The Internal Auditor independently evaluates the adequacy of internal controls 
and reviews major transactions. The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit 
Committee to ensure complete independence. 

 
13. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 

 
The CSR provisions are not applicable.  
 

14. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 Following are the Directors on the company as on 31st March, 2019: 

 
1. Dr. Abhinav Trikha, IAS         Director 
2. Sh. P.K. Agrawal     Director  
3. Mrs. Mallika Arya, IRS     Director  
4. Sh. Harsuhinder Pal Singh Brar, PCS   Director 

    
The Board of Directors met four times for transacting the business of the Company 
during the financial year 2018-19 on the following dates: 

 

Board meeting 
Number  

Date  

23 23rd April, 2018 

24 3rd August, 2018 

25 27th November, 2018 

26 26th February, 2019 
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15. RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS BY ROTATION 
 

In terms of the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, Dr. Abhinav Trikha, IAS, 
Director is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offer himself for re-
appointment. 
 

16. APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
AMENDMENT IN COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & QUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS) 
RULES, 2014 REGARDING APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR IN CERTAIN 
COMPANIES  

 
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated 5th July, 2017 have 
exempted following companies from appointment of Independent Directors: 

 
(i) Joint Venture companies 
(ii) Wholly owned subsidiary companies 
(iii) A dormant company  

 
The DPE Guidelines, which are also applicable to PLIL, are under processing of 
amendment.  
 

17. PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE  COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 
 
Disclosure under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) of 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is 
enclosed as Annexure-B.  

 

18. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your Directors confirm that: 
 
a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards 

have been followed with no material departures;  
 

b) They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the 
financial year and of the profit of the Company for the same period;  
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c) They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities;  

 
d)    They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  
 
e)   They have laid down internal financial controls in the Company that are adequate 

and are operating effectively; and 
 

  f)  They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all   
applicable laws and that these are adequate and are operating effectively. 

 
19. CODE OF CONDUCT 

 
The company has framed a Code of conduct for the Directors and once the Company 
broadens its Directors’ base and employs his senior management it will lay down a 
code of conduct for all Board members and Senior Management Personnel in 
accordance with the guidelines and policies evolved by the Central Government. 

 
20. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT  

 
Your Company believes in the principle that good Corporate Governance establishes 
a positive organizational culture and it is evident by responsibility, accountability, 
consistency, fairness and transparency towards its stakeholders. In accordance with 
DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance, a report on Corporate Governance forms 
part of this Report at Annexure-C.  
 
A Practicing Company Secretary has examined and certified your Company's 
compliance with respect to conditions enumerated in DPE guidelines on Corporate 
Governance. The draft certificate forms part of this Report at Annexure- D. 

 
21. DEPOSITS 

 
The Company has not accepted any deposits from its members or general public as 
during financial year ended 31st March, 2019. 
 

22. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS  
 

The company has carried on some related party transactions during 2018-19. The 
same has been provided and accounted for in the audited balance sheet for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2019 in the notes to accounts. Further Form no. 
AOC 2 has also been attached to the Directors’ Report pursuant to provisions of 
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Clause (h) sub-section (3) of Section 134 read with Rue (2) of Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. Form No. AOC 2 enclosed as Annexure E. 

 
23. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UDNER SECTION 

186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 

There was no loans, guarantees or investments made by the company under section 
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said 
provision is not applicable.  

24. LOANS TO RELATED PARTIES 
 

The company has not granted any loan whether secured or unsecured to/from 
companies, forms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 
189 of Companies Act, 2013. 

 

25.  CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 
 

During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of business of Punjab 
Logistics Infrastructure Limited.  

 

26.   ABSTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN  
 

The abstract of annual return in Form MGT-9 for the financial year ended 31st March, 
2019 is enclosed as Annexure F. 

 

27.  DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURE/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 

The Company is the Joint Venture Company of Container Corporation of India Limited 
(CONCOR) & Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corporation Limited 
(CONWARE).  

 

28.  MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT  
 
The detailed Management Discussion and Analysis forms a part of this report at 
Annexure- G. 

 
29. CEO and CFO CERTIFICATION  

 
The CEO and CFO compliance certificate is enclosed as Annexure-H. 
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30.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  

 
Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation and acknowledge 
with gratitude the support and consideration extended by CONCOR, CONWARE, the 
banker and support staff and look forward for their continuous support and co-
operation. 

          for and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 

 
    Sd/-   Sd/- 
                                                              
             Director    Director  
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DISCLOSURE IN THE BOARD’S REPORT UNDER  
 

COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION) RULES, 2014 
 

S.No.  Particulars  Director’s Name (As on 31.3.2019) Ratio w.r.t. median 

1 The ratio of the 
remuneration of each 
Director to the median 
remuneration of the 
employees of the 
company for the FY 2017-
18 

Dr. Abhinav Trikha, IAS 
(Nominee Director of CONWARE) 
 
Sh. P.K. Agrawal,  
(Nominee Director of CONCOR) 
 
Mrs. Mallika Arya, IRS 
(Nominee Director of CONCOR) 
 
Sh. Harsuhinder Pal Singh Brar, PCS 
(Nominee Director of CONWARE) 
 
 

Nil 
 
 

Nil 
 
 

Nil 
 
 

Nil 
 
 
 

2 The percentage increase 
in remuneration of 
Directors, CS, CFO, CEO in 
FY 2017-18 compared to 
2016-17 

Director’s/CEO/CS/CFO %age increase in 
remuneration 

Dr. Abhinav Trikha, IAS 
(Nominee Director of CONWARE) 
 
Sh. P.K. Agrawal,  
(Nominee Director of CONCOR) 
 
Mrs. Mallika Arya, IRS 
(Nominee Director of CONCOR) 
 
Sh. Harsuhinder Pal Singh Brar, PCS 
(Nominee Director of CONWARE) 
 
Sh. Vikram Pratap SIngh 
CEO (Appointed on 7.4.2017) 
 
Smt. Kanwaljit Kaur  
CS(Appointed on 26.8.2015) 
 
Sh. Gaurav Soni 
CFO(Appointed on 26.8.2015) 
 

Nil 
 

Nil 
 

Nil 
 

Nil 
 

Nil 
 
 
 

Same 
 
 

10% 
 
 

10% 
 

3 % increase in the median remuneration of employees in the 
financial year 2017-18. 

All contractual 
employees 

4 Number of permanent 
employees on the rolls of 
the company  

As on 31.3.2019 As on 31.3.2018 

Nil Nil 
 

5 Explanation on the 
relationship between 
average increase in 
remuneration and the 
company performance  

As on 31st March, 2019, the company had no permanent 
employee on the roll of the company. 

6 Comparison of the 
remuneration of the KMP 
against the performance 

CS and CFO has been appointed on contractual basis. 



of the company  

7 Variation in  31.3.2019 30.3.2018 

Market capitalisation  --- --- 

Price earning ratio  --- --- 

%age increase/decrease 
of market quotations in 
comparison to the rate at 
which the company came 
out with last public offer 

No public offer  No public offer 

8 Average percentile 
increase during 2017-18 

Salaries of employees other than 
managerial person  

Managerial 
remuneration  

Nil Nil 

9 Comparison of each 
remuneration of the key 
managerial personnel 
against the performance 
of the company 

Name of key 
managerial 
personnel  

Remuneration for the year ended  
(In lacs) 

31.3.2019 30.3.2018 Increase 

    

Sh. Vikram 
Pratap Singh , 
CEO  

23.28 23.27  

Smt. Kanwaljit 
Kaur, CS 

7.48 7.40  

Sh. Gaurav Soni 
CFO  

8.73 8.66  

10 Key parameter for any 
variable component of 
remuneration availed by 
the Directors  
 

Nil  

11 Ratio of the 
remuneration of the 
highest paid director to 
that of the employees 
who are not directors but 
receive remuneration in 
excess the highest paid 
director during the year  

N.A.  

 



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
 
PLIL considers Corporate Governance an important tool for achieving sustainable long term 
growth thereby enhancing stakeholder’s value. It aims to have sound Corporate Governance 
practices based upon transparency, fairness, conscience, team work, professionalism and 
accountability paving the way for following the best standards and building confidence among 
all the stakeholders which is necessary to achieve its objectives. Its objective is to adher to the 
provisions of Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department of Public Enterprises 
(DPE), Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India. A report on 
Corporate Governance is given below along with the Certificate from a Practicing Company 
Secretary regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance. 
 
CORPORATE PHILOSOPHY 
 
The philosophy is derived from CONCOR and CONWARE, the major stakeholder which has made 
applicable good Governance practices. From inception itself, it aims to conduct its activities in 
an ethical and responsible manner geared to sustainable value creation for stakeholders within 
the prevalent regulatory framework. PLIL intends to be a competitive, customer-friendly and 
development-oriented organization whose objective is to provide efficient and reliable 
multimodal logistics support for the country’s EXIM and domestic trade and commerce.  
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
The Board consists of Directors derived from the stakeholders of the company, viz., CONCOR 
and CONWARE. The company further aims to strengthen the Board by way of inducting more 
Independent Directors for more transparency in decision making. The Board of Directors 
endeavors provides long term vision, leadership and guidance and finalizes the long term 
strategic plans for the company.  
 
The Company has a well laid down procedure for decision making by the Board. The Article No. 
20 defines the powers of the Board to decide on the matters categorized under “Reserved 
matters” and “Exceptionally reserved matters”. The meeting dates for Board meetings and its 
Committees are finalized in consultation with all Directors concerned in order to ensure full 
presence in the meeting. The Agenda is circulated to the Directors well in advance for the 
meetings of the Board and Committees thereof. Under circumstances where the approval of 
the Board is required on urgent basis, resolutions are passed by circulation, which are later 
ratified in the next Board meeting. Whenever necessary, the departmental heads/senior 
management officials/experts are also called to provide additional inputs or give presentations 
on the matters being discussed in the meetings of the Board/ Committee of the Board. The 
Meetings of the Board of Directors are normally held at Registered Office of the Company. The 
Board has complete access to all the information available with the Company.  
 
Following are the Directors on the company as on 31st March, 2019: 

 
1. Dr. Abhinav Trikha, IAS         Director 
2. Sh. P.K. Agrawal     Director  
3. Mrs. Mallika Arya, IRS     Director  
4. Sh. Harsuhinder Pal Singh Brar, PCS   Director 

 



The Board of Directors met 4 (Four) times for transacting the business of the Company during 
the financial year 2018-19 on the following dates: 

 

Board meeting 
Number  

Date  

23 23rd April, 2018 

24 3rd August, 2018 

25 27th November, 2018 

26 26th February, 2019 

 
Once the Company begins with its operations and an optimum combination of functional, 
nominee and independent directors are placed on Board it will lay down a code of conduct for 
all Board members and Senior Management Personnel in accordance with the guidelines and 
policies evolved by the Central Government. 
 
The Composition of Directors, attendance at the Board Meetings during the year, the last 
Annual General Meeting, the number of other directorships are given below: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Category of Directorship Name of the Director 
No. of Board Meeting 

Attended 

1. 
Director, nominated by 
CONWARE 

Dr. Abhinav Trikha, IAS 3 

2. Director, nominated by CONCOR Sh. P.K. Agrawal 4 

3. Director, nominated by CONCOR Mrs. Mallika Arya  4 

4. 
Director, 
 nominated by CONWARE 

Sh. Harsuhinder Singh 
Brar 

4 

   
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
The current constitution is as under: 
 

a) Sh. P.K. Agrawal    Member 
b) Mrs. Mallika Arya, IRS    Member 
c) Sh. Harsuhinder Pal Singh Brar, PCS  Member 

 
The Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times for transacting business during the period: 
 

Board meeting 
Number  

Date  

15 23rd April, 2018 

16 3rd August, 2018 

17 27th November, 2018 

18 26th February, 2019 

 
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the DPE guidelines, which inter alia, include reviewing the company's 
capital and civil projects, budget, business plans & annual / quarterly financial results before 
submission to the Board.  Further, the committee reviews the adequacy of internal audit 
function and internal control systems and discusses with internal auditors any significant 
findings and follow up thereon from time to time. The Committee attempts to ensure that 



decision making in the company is objective, and that there are adequate internal controls to 
ensure efficient realization of revenue, and due propriety of expenditure. 
 
NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
The current constitution is as under: 
 

a) Sh. P.K. Agrawal    Member 
b) Mrs. Mallika Arya, IRS    Member 
c) Sh. Harsuhinder Pal Singh Brar, PCS  Member 

 
The company met thrice during the financial year under report as under: 
 

Board meeting 
Number  

Date  

 23rd April, 2018 

 3rd August, 2018 

 26th February, 2019 

 
 
GENERAL BODY MEETING 
 
5th Annual General Meeting of the Company was convened on 12th September, 2018 at its 
Registered Office at S.C.O. 119-120, Sector 17-B, Chandigarh-160017. 

 
DISCLOSURES 
 

i. Transactions with related parties as per requirements of Accounting Standards (AS-18) ‘ 
Related Party Disclosures’ Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are 
disclosed in notes forming parts of accounts. 
 

ii. There was no instances of penalties/strictures imposed on the Company by the 
following statutory authority: 

 
iii. Compliance with the requirement of these guidelines is detailed in this report. 

 
iv. There is no employee/ officer on the roll of PLIL till date, the Company has a Company 

Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Patwari & Liaison Officer on contractual basis. 
Officers/ Employees from CONCOR are also working on secondment basis. 

 
v. No expenditure has been debited in the books of accounts, which is not for the purpose 

of business. 
 

vi. The Company has not incurred any expense which is personal in nature and incurred for 
the Board of Directors and Top Management. 

 
 
 
 



 
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
 
The making of website of the Company is under process. The official email id of the Company 
for correspondence is plil.punjab@gmail.com. 
 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
 
Details of Annual General Meeting  
 

Date  : On or before 30th September, 2019 

Time  : 12:00 Noon 

Venue  : Registered office  
SCO 74-75, Sector 17-B 
Chandigarh-160017 
Email id : pill.punjab@gmail.com 

 
Financial Calendar 
 

The unaudited financial results of Within 
45 days of 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter 

: Approved at the Audit Committee 
and Board meeting held after 
close of quarter 

Approval and authentication of annual 
accounts by Board of Directors 
 

: Within 60 days of close of financial 
year 

 
Adoption of annual accounts by the 
shareholders 

: On or before 30th September 

 
Listing of Shares 
 
The Company is not listed at any Stock exchange.  
 
Shareholding pattern 
 
CONCOR and CONWARE hold shares in the company in the ratio of 51:49.  
 
Address for correspondence  
 
Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited 
Registered office: SCO 74-75 
Sector 17-B, Chandigarh-160017 
Email Id : pill.punjab@gmail.com 

 
  

 
 
  

                        



VISHAL ARORA 
B.COM. F.C.S., M.F.C.  

    

 
 
 
   

H.No 1113, Sector 44-B, Chandigarh 
Email: vickyvishal@yahoo.com 

 

CERTIFICATE 

TO  

THE MEMBERS 

PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTRE LIMITED 

 

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Punjab Logistics 
Infrastructure Limited for the period ended 31st March 2019 as stipulated in the DPE guidelines 
on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises issued by the Department of 
Public Enterprises Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India. 
 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
Management. Our examination carried out is in accordance with the Corporate Governance 
(Model of Best Practices) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India), was limited 
to the procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the 
Compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression 
of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
 
We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of certification and have been provided with such 

records, documents, certification, etc. as had been required by us.  

In our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and information and according to the 
explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of 
Corporate Governance issued by the Department of Public Enterprises. 
 
We further state such compliance is neither an assurance as to further viability of the Company nor 

the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

Company.                                                                

                                                                  Sd/- 

 
PLACE: CHANDIGARH             (VISHAL ARORA)      

DATE: 25.4.2019                              COMPANY SECRETARY            

         FCS NO. 4566 

                                  CP NO.3645 

mailto:secretarialauditors@yahoo.com


FORM NO. AOC -2 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto. 
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 
 

SL. No. Particulars Details 

a)       1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of 

relationship. 

1. Names of the related parties where control exists: 

(a) Container Corporation of India Limited 

(CONCOR): Promoter Company. 

(b) Punjab State Container & Warehousing 

Corporation Limited: Promoter 

Company(CONWARE) 

 

2. Directors: 

(a) Dr. Abhinav Trikha, IAS  

(b) Mr. P.K. Agrawal 

(c) Mrs. Mallika Arya, IRS 

(d) Mr. Harsuhinder Pal Singh Brar, PCS 

 

3. Key Managerial Personnel  

(a) Mr. Vikram Pratap Singh (CEO) 

(b) Mr. Gaurav Soni (CFO) 

(c) Mrs. Kanwaljit Kaur (CS) 

 

b)      2. Nature of 

contracts/arrangements/transaction 

1. Transactions with subsidiary companies: NA 

2. Transactions with associate companies:- 

(a) 

Name of 
company 

2019(Rs.) 2018(Rs.) 

CONCOR 18,14,38,823 25,79,82,369 

CONWARE -- 14,70,00,000 

 

   (b)   

Outstanding 
balance at the end 
of the year 

2019 (Rs.) 2018 (Rs.) 

CONCOR 
(receivables) 

2,70,86,357 3,72,64,174 

CONWARE Nil Nil 

Payables  14,04,493.29 --- 



In lacs  

Details of 
transactions with 
Key Managerial 
Personnel  

2019(Rs.) 2018 (Rs.) 

Mr. Vikram Pratap 
Singh, CEO 
 

23.28 23.27 

Mr. Gaurav Soni, 
CFO 
 

8.73 8.66 

Mrs. Kanwaljit 
Kaur, CS 

7.48 7.40 

 

           (c )  

Number of 
Shares Issued 

2019 2018 

CONCOR @ 10 
per share 

Nil 10,20,00,000 

CONWARE @ 
10 per share 

Nil 9,80,00,000 

 

c)       3. Duration of the 

contracts/arrangements/transaction 

N.A. 

d)      4. Salient terms of the contracts or 

arrangements or transaction including the 

value, if any 

N.A. 

e)       5. Justification for entering into such contracts 

or arrangements or transactions’ 

N.A. 

f)        6. Date of approval by the Board N.A. 

g)       7. Amount paid as advances, if any N.A. 

h)      8. Date on which the special resolution was 

passed in General meeting as required 

under first proviso to section 188 

N.A.  

 
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 

 

SL. No. Particulars Details 

a)        1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of 

relationship 

1. Names of the related parties where control 

exists: 

(a) Container Corporation of India Limited 

(CONCOR): Promoter Company. 

(b) Punjab State Container & Warehousing 

Corporation Limited 

 

     



 

       Directors: 

(a) Dr. Abhinav Trikha, IAS  

(b) Mr. P.K. Agrawal 

(c) Mrs. Mallika Arya, IRS 

(d) Mr. Harsuhinder Pal Singh Brar, PCS 

 

Key Managerial Personnel  

(a) Mr. Vikram Pratap Singh (CEO) 

(b) Mr. Gaurav Soni (CFO) 

(c) Mrs. Kanwaljit Kaur (CS) 

 

b)      2. Nature of 

contracts/arrangements/transaction 

N.A. 

c)       3. Duration of the 

contracts/arrangements/transaction 

N.A. 

d)      4. Salient terms of the contracts or 

arrangements or transaction including 

the value, if any 

N.A. 

e)       5. Date of approval by the Board 

 

N.A. 

f)        6. Amount paid as advances, if any 

 

N.A. 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

 

                    Sd/-                     Sd/-   

 (Director)    (Director) 



PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
(A Govt. of India Undertaking)

Regd. Office: S.C.O. 119-120, SECTOR 17-B, CHANDIGARH-160017
CIN: U63010CH2013GOI034873

Email id: pill.punjab@gmail.com

I

i CIN
ii Registration Date
iii Name of the Company
iv Category/Sub-category of the Company
v Address of the Registered office

 & contact details
vi Whether listed company
vii Name , Address & contact details of the Registrar  

& Transfer Agent, if any.

II

SL No Name & Description of  main products/services NIC Code of the 
Product /service

% to total turnover 
of the company

1 Transportation and Handling of containers (Rail 
and Road)

III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & 
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl No Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/
SUBSIDIARY/
ASSOCIATE

% OF 
SHARES 
HELD

APPLICABLE 
SECTION

1 Container Corporation of India Ltd. L63011DL1988GOI030915            Holding 51
2 Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corp. Ltd. U63023CH1995SGC016299            Holding 49

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/-

Director                                   Director

Place:Chandigarh
Date: 25.4.2019

The company is engaged and targeting to develop Logistics Hubs in the state of Punjab facilitating trade and industry of the state 
and putting them on International map.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

U63010CH2013GOI034873
16.12.2013

PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

FORM NO. MGT 9

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICE
S.C.O. 74-75, SECTOR 17-B ,CHANDIGARH-160017

No
N.A.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to  Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration ) Rules,  2014.



IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

Category of Shareholders

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF 5 5 5 5

b) Central Govt.or

 State Govt.

c) Bodies Corporates 1999999995 1999999995 100 1999999995 1999999995 100

d) Bank/FI

e) Any other

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 2000000000 2000000000 100 2000000000 2000000000 100

(2) Foreign
a) NRI- Individuals

b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/FI

e) Any other…

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)

Total Shareholding of 
Promoter 
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 2000000000 2000000000 100 2000000000 2000000000 100

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/FI

C) Cenntral govt

d) State Govt.

e) Venture Capital Fund

f) Insurance Companies

g) FIIS

h) Foreign Venture

 Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % change during the 
year



SUB TOTAL (B)(1):

(2) Non Institutions
a) Bodies corporates

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders 

holding  nominal share 

capital upto Rs.1 lakhs

ii) Individuals shareholders 

holding nominal share 

capital in excess of Rs. 1 

lakhs

c) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

Total Public Shareholding
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) 2000000000 2000000000 100 2000000000 2000000000 100

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Chandigarh

Date: 25.4.2019 sd/- sd/-

Director                                 Director                                 



(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

Sl No. Shareholders Name % change 
in share 
holding 
during the 
yearNO of shares % of total shares

 of the company
% of shares 
pledged
 encumbered to 
total shares

NO of shares % of total 
shares
 of the 
company

% of shares 
pledged
 encumbered to 
total shares

1 Container Corporation of India Ltd. 102000000 51 102000000 51

2 Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corp. Ltd.98000000 49 98000000 49

3 Nominee of 1 & 2 above 5 5

4

Total 200000000 100 200000000 100

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

Sl. No.

No. of Shares % of total shares 
of the company

No of shares % of total 
shares of the 
company

At the beginning of the year 200000000 200000000
Date wise increase/decrease in 

Promoters Share holding during the 

year specifying the reasons for 

increase/decrease (e.g. 

allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity 

etc) 0 0

At the end of the year 200000000 100 200000000 100

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Direcors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

Sl. No

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders No.of shares % of total shares 
of the company

No of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company
At the beginning of the year 200000000 200000000
Date wise increase/decrease in 

Promoters Share holding during the 

year specifying the reasons for 

increase/decrease (e.g. 

allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity 

etc) 0 0

At the end of the year (or on the date of 

separation, if separated during the year) 200000000 100 200000000 100

Shareholding at the 
begginning of the year

Shareholding at the 
end of the year

Share holding at the beginning 
of the Year

Cumulative Share holding during 
the year

Shareholding at the end of the 
year

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year



(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP

Sl. No

For Each of the Directors & KMP No.of shares % of total shares 
of the company

No of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company
At the beginning of the year 5 5
Date wise increase/decrease in 

Promoters Share holding during the 

year specifying the reasons for 

increase/decrease (e.g. 

allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity 

etc) Nominee of Holding Companies Nominee of Holding Companies

At the end of the year 5 5

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Chandigarh
Date: 25.4.2019

sd/- sd/-

Director                                 Director                                 

Shareholding at the end of the 
year

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year



V INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans

 excluding deposits
Unsecured 

Loans
Deposits Total 

Indebtedness

620000000

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 620000000

80000000

700000000

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 700000000

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:

Sl.No
1 Gross salary

Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl.No Total Amount
1 Independent Directors

Nil Nil

(b) Commission

(c ) Others, please specify

Total (1)
2 Other Non Executive Directors Nil

(b) Commission

(c ) Others, please specify.

Total (2) Nil

Total (B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration Nil

Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year

(a) Fee for attending 

board committee meetings

Particulars of Remuneration

Net Change

Name of the MD/WTD/Manager

i) Principal Amount

Particulars of Remuneration 

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings

Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year

Additions

Reduction

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in Income Tax. 

1961.

Indebtness at the beginning of the 
financial year

Total Amount

Name of the Directors

Others

NIL



C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl. No. Total
1 Gross Salary CEO Company 

Secretary
CFO Total

23.28 7.48 8.73 39.49

5 Others, please specify

Total 23.28 7.48 8.73 39.49

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Chandigarh

Date: 25.4.2019

sd/- sd/-

Director                                 Director                                 

Key Managerial Personnel

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in Income Tax 

Act, 1961.

Particulars of Remuneration



VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of 
the 
Companies 
Act

Brief 
Description

Details of 
Penalty/Punishment/Comp
ounding fees imposed

Authority 
(RD/NCLT/C
ourt)

Appeall 
made if any 
(give details)

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

NIL

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

 

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Chadnigarh

Date: 25.4.2019

sd/- sd/-

Director                                 Director                                 

A.  COMPANY

B. DIRECTORS

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
1.  INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT 
 

Industries such as Auto, FMCG, food processing, consumer durables, Paper & Pulp 
sector have considerable requirements for integrated logistics parks owing to their 
higher need for warehousing and transportation activity. Therefore with the 
mushrooming of industries in the state of Punjab, the Multi Modal Logistics Park 
(MMLP) is being set up for providing single window services and seamless connectivity 
for promoting hinterland transportation of containers as well as break bulk cargo. This 
will enable freight traffic to switch from the road to the rail network. By linking the 
freight traffic to the rail network, the cost of transportation will be reduced for the 
industries in Punjab. 

 
2. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 
 

PLIL, in order to ensure that all checks and balances are in place and all internal control 
systems are in order, M/s Sumeet Behl & Associates were appointed as Internal Auditors 
of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 which empathized to do 
regular and exhaustive internal in close co-ordination with deputed officials. Reports of 
the auditors are reviewed, compliances are ensured and the reports along with the 
compliances are put up to Audit committee periodically. 

 
3. SECURED AND UNSECURED LOANS 
 

As on 31st March, 2019, the outstanding balance of secured loan has been Rs. 70.00 
Crores. The company has not availed any unsecured loan during the year under report.  
 

4.  CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 
 

The engineering works took fast phase during the period under Report. By 31st March, 
2019, the assets worth Rs. 25.91 Crores were capitalized.  As on 31st March, 2019, the 
closing balance of capital work in progress amounted to Rs. 52.76 Lacs.  
 

5. FIXED ASSETS 
         Amount in INR Crores  

Particulars   FY ended 31st 
March, 2019 

FY ended 31st 
March, 2018 

Non current assets   260.71 223.00 

 

 The company has acquired approximately 94% of the land as per the Gazette 
notification no. S.O. 70/C.A.1/1894/S.4/2013 dated 23rd August, 2013; 

 Depreciation charged in the year raised from Rs. 9.92 crores to Rs. 10.95 crores 
 



6. INVENTORIES 
 

The company being a service company does not have stock in trade. Moreover, the 
company is under development stage.  
 

7. INCOME 
 

The business picked the speed during the year and the number of TEUs handled during 
the period have been 20178 as compared to 11790 handled in 2017-18. The major 
chuck of business came from the transportation of primarily food grains, sponge iron 
and pig iron. The company’s turnover raised from Rs. 11.16 Crores in the first year of its 
operations to Rs. 20.24 crores in the subsequent year.   The income from other sources, 
i.e., from fixed deposits earned during the fiscal year had been Rs. 0.11 crores. 

 
8. EXPENSES 
 

During the financial year under Report 2018-19, the operational and other expenses 
increased to Rs. 23.45 Crores from Rs. 31.61 crores. The expenses primarily enhanced 
due to terminal and other service charges which had been Rs. 13.09 crores and debt 
serviced amounting Rs. 5.79 crores. 

 
9. EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION 
 

There is no employee/ officer on the roll of PLIL till date. The Company has a Company 
Secretary and Chief Financial Officer appointed on contractual basis. CEO and Assistant 
Manager (C&O) and 2 other employees from CONCOR have been deputed on 
secondment basis. The remuneration paid to the secondment staff amounted Rs. 69.61 
Lacs and to the contractual staff Rs. 18.85 Lacs. 
 

10. TAXATION 
 

The tax for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 amounted to Rs. 62.83 Lacs as 
compared to Rs. 47.46 Lacs by 31st March, 2018. 

 
11.  SWOT ANALYSIS 
 

STRENGTHS 
 

 Connectivity to the proposed Dedicated Freight Corridor (DFC) project – linked 
through feeder route to western freight corridor and part of eastern freight 
corridor 

 Ludhiana is one of the key industrial areas in Punjab contributing to 
approximately 34.7% of Punjab’s GDP (in FY10) 

 Located off the NH-1, thereby, providing easy connectivity to road 



 

WEAKNESSES 
 

 Existing ICDs of CONCOR and GRFL lies on the eastern side of NH-1. However, the 
proposed MMLP will be on the western side of NH-1 which is about 20 
kilometers off the highway as well as from GRFL ICD. (This can be countered by 
providing customers with better services at reasonable costs using CONCOR‟s 
strength)  

 
OPPORTUNITIES 

 

 The state’s Industrial Policy 2003 aims at infrastructure development, lesser 
number of regulations and speedy clearance of new projects which has made 
Punjab amongst the leading investment destination 

 Ludhiana, the location for the proposed MMLP, is ranked first in India in terms of 
doing business 

 Some key products of Punjab – Bicycle, fasteners, and sewing machines is given 
special focus status 

 Double stacking  
 

THREATS  
 

Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation (DFCC) and few competitors are planning to set 
up a multi-modal logistic park in Ludhiana (This should be overcome by harnessing the 
first-mover advantage by the Quila Raipur facility)  
 

  

12. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 

Statements in the Directors’ Report and Management Discussion & Analysis, describing 
the Company’s objectives, projections and estimates, expectations, predictions etc. may 
be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of the applicable laws and  
regulations. Forward looking statements contained herein are subject to certain risks 
and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those 
reflected in the forward-looking statements. Actual results, performances or 
achievements may vary materially from those expressed or implied due to economic 
conditions, Government policies and other incidental factors such as litigation and 
industrial relation.  
 

                    for and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 

sd/-                                                sd/- 
  

      (Director)    (Director) 



Scanned by CamScanner

To, 

Thl' llo.ird of Directors, 
Punjab logistics Infrastructure Limited 
SCO 711-75, Sector 17!3, 
Chi.lndi&arh-160017. 

Sub: Compliance Certification for the year ended on 31.03,2019. 

We hereby certify that 

1. We have reviewed f inancial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best 
of our knowledge and belief: 

(i) these statements do not contain any material ly untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading; 

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and arc in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, appl icable laws and regulations. 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered Into by the company 
during the year which are fraudulent, il legal or violative of the company's cod e of conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and 
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to 
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the 
design or operation of such Internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have 
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

4. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee : 
(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed 
in the notes to the financial statements; and 

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if 
any, of the management or an employee having a signiricant role in the company's internal 
control system over financial reporting . 

Date: April 23'd, 2019 

Place: Ludhiana 



R.P.MALLICK & ASSOOATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To THE MEMBERS 
PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 
CIN. U63010CH2013GOI034873 
SCO 74-75 SECTOR 17-8 BANK SQUARE 
CHANDIGARH-160017 

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

#1442, SECTOR 44-B, 
CHANDIGARH 160047 

Ph: 0172-2668141, 09417121321 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PUNJAB LOGISTICS 
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED ("the Company") which comprises the Balance Sheel as at 
March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in equity and statement 
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 
"the Act" in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards ) Rules, 2015 , as amended, ("Ind AS'') and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019 and its 
loss and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on 
that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the !CAI' s Code of Ethics. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most 
significance in our audit of financial statements of current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statement as a whole, and in forming our 
opinion there on, and we don't provide a separate opinion on these matters. Based on _Ui.e 



circumstances and facts of the company and the audit, we have determined that there are no 
key audit matters to communicate in our report. 

Responsibility of the Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act'') with respect to the preparation of these financial statements 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, finanaal performance, total 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards (Ind 
AS) specified under section 133 of the Act 

lltis responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due lo fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related lo going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism tluoughout the audit We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 

internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under 
section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for 
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial 

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 

of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis 

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, wheilier -{,;,r eiial 

t::~_:· ~ 

.. 



uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 

on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in oUI auditor's 

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events 

or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit We also 

provide those charged wifu governance with a statement that we have complied ,-vith 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 

those matters that were of most significance in the audit of financial statements of 

current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 
when, in extremely rare circumstances , we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that 

• We have sought and obtained all the information and explanab.ons which to the best 

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

• In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

• The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including other comprehensive 

income, statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 

this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 
• In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read ·with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

• On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st 

March, 2019 taken on Iecord by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of 

Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
• With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting _ 

of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our V 
::::d c,:;111 't- ~ 
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separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on 
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the company's internal financial control 

over financial reporting. 

• With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

) We have been informed that there are no direct litigations with the 
company as disclosed in the note 35 of the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements. As such, the said litigations does not have any impact on its 
financial position. 
, The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative 

contracts; as such the question of commenting on any, material foreseeable 

losses thereon does not arise. 

~ There has not been an occasion during the year under audit to report 

transfer of any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The 
question of delay in transferring such sum does not arise. 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (" the order' ') issued by 
the Central Government in terms of Section 143 (ll)of the Act, we give in" Annexure-B" 

a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order. 
3. As required by Section 143 (5) of the Act, we give in" Annexure-C'', a statement on the 

matters as specified in the directions issued by The Comptroller and Auditor General of 
India, and in our opinion, no action required to be taken thereon and there is no impact 

on the accounts and financial statements of Company. 

For R.P .MALLICK & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 

{) /) /) - o,~ ~ ~ .... J.i·b' 
/ l;\ it N t;'\8&2 * 

R.P. MALLICK ~~ ;' 
. ~ Propnetor "...:::::: ,., 

Membership No.: 083882 

FRN: 04867N 

Place: Chandigarli 
I>ate:25/04/'2019 



Annexure to Independent Auditors' Report 

~ex:u,re 'A' referred to ~ our Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Punjab 
Logistics Infrastructure Limited, on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31st 
March, 2019. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under clause (i) of subsection 
3 of section 143 of the companies Act, 2013 (" the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Punjab Logistics 
Infrastructure Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of 
the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal policies and procedures, accounting records and essential 
components on the internal control over financial reporting criteria as established by the 
Company and as stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartereu Accountants of India. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct 
of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial informatio~ as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note"} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
Our audit invo]ves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis f~r our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls syst~ver financial 

~~ I ., 
Chandirp 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generalJy accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that 

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and 

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the Company's internal 
policies and procedures and accounting records and implementation of essential components 
on the internal control over financial reporting as stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. 

For RP.MALLICK & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 

Place: Chandigarh 
Date: 25/04/2019 



Annexure 'B' referred to in our Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Punjab 
Logistics Infrastructure Limited, on the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year 
ended 31st March, 2019, we report that: 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(vi) 

(vii) 

A the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of the Fixed Asset 

B. As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by 
management during the year in a phased periodical manner, which in our 
opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and the nature 
of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical 
verification. 

C. The company has acquired 12056.46 sqm of land on license from Northern 

Railways on an annual license fee. However, no lease agreement have been 
executed by the company. 

0 . As informed and verified by us the title deeds of the immovable properties are 
held in the name of the company. However the sale deeds for the following 
properties are in the name of company but the mutation of the said properties 
acquired during the year is yet to be marked in the revenue records as certified 

by management:-

Village Area of Land Cost of Land 
(Acres) (Rs) 

Lehra 0.05404 4,92,004/-
GhW1grana 0.0727 6,21,372/-

The Company is engaged in the service sector and does not hold any inventory and 

hence clause 2 of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2016 is not 

applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given, The Company has not granted 
any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, £inns, Limited Liability Partnerships 
or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of The 
Companies Act, 2013. 

According to the information and explanations given, The Company has not granted 
any loan or furnished any guarantee or security, nor has it made any investments, 
therefore the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of lhe Companies Act, 2013 need not 
be complied with. 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of 
Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. 

As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost 
records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

a). According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the 
records of the company examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the 
undisputed statutory dues as applicable, such as Income Tax, Service Tax, Value 
Added Tax, Goods and Service tax, Cess and other statutory dues etc with the 

appropriate authorities. ; 1, ~ 
ct: Chan{ v \ 
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(viii) 

(ix) 

(x) 

(xi) 

(xii) 

(xiii) 

(xiv) 

(xv) 

(xvi) 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the 
records of the company examined by us, there are no dues of disputed Income Tax, 
Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax and other statutory 
dues etc, which have not been deposited on account of any disputes. 

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanation 
given to us, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment 
of dues to financial institutions, banks, government & dues to debenture holders 
during the year 

Based on the information & explanation given to us, in our opinion, the moneys 
raised by way term loans were applied for the pm·poses for which those are raised. 
The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue or further public 
offer. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the 
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or 
reported during the course of our audit 

As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by MCA, Government 
of India, Section 197 of the act is not applicable to the Government Companies. 
Accordingly, provision of clause 3 (xi) of the CARO 2016 are not applicable to U1e 
company. However, No Managerial Remuneration has been paid in terms of Section 
197 read with schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(.xii) 
of the Order is not applicable. 

All the related parties transactions are in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of 
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the 
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements as required by the applicable Indian 
Accounting Standards. 

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. 

As per the information obtained the company has not entered into any non-cash 
transactions with directors or persons connected with them. As such compliance 
under Section 192 of The Companies Act, 2013 is not required. 

As informed the Company was not required to be registered under section 45-JA of 
The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

Place: Clumdigarlt 
Date: 25/04/2019 



Annexure 'C' referred to in our Independent Auditor's Report to the members of lhe Punjab 
Logistics Infrastructure Limited, on the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year 

ended 31st March, 2019. 

On the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under sub section (5) 
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, based on the verification of records of the Company 

and information and explanations given to us, we report that: 

S.No Direction Remarks 

1 Whether the company has system in 
place to process all the accounting 
transactions through IT system? U 
yes, the implications of processing 
of accounting transactions outside 
IT system on the integrity of the 
accounts along with the financial 
implications, if any, may be stated. 

The company has system in place to process 
all the accounting transactions through IT 
system. The operational entries of the 
company like revenue, customer ledger 
account, pre deposits accounts etc have 
been recorded in a 2 separate IT system (viz 
DTMS) other than financial reporting IT 
system (viz. Tally ERP 9). The payments 
and company accounts are maintained in 
Tally ERP 9. The income generated through 
commercial software is transferred to 
accounting software through separate 
entries at monthly intervals. However, the 
company has adequate internal control and 
audit systems to verify the correctness of 
the data entered in both the svstems. 

2 Whether there is any restructuring Based on the information and explanation 
of an existing loan or cases of furnished to us by management, there we 
waiver/write off of no such restructuring of loans or waivers/ 
debs/loans/ interest etc. made by a write off of debts/ loans/ interest etc made 
lender to the company due to by company during financial year 2018-19. 
company's inability to repay the 

3 

loan? U yes, the financial impact 
may be stated. 
Whether funds received/ receivable Based on. the information and explanation 
for specific schemes from furnished to us by the management, there 
Central/State agencies were were no such funds received/receivable 
properly accounted for/utilized as towards any specific schemes from 
per its term and conditions? List the Central/State agencies. 
cases of deviation. 

For RP.MALLICK & ASSOCIATES 
C D ACCOUNTANTS 

Proprietor 
Membership No.: 083882 
FRN: 04867N 

Place: Clzandigarlz 
Date: 25/04/2019 

., 



Pi..n,a , tog•}tocs 1,!ra\t .icture limited 
Statement of Ba1., nce 1'leet 
As ;11 Maren 31. 2'-19 

(Al amDL,nu are ,n Ruoees unless otherwl!,e stated) 

PJ rtkulars 

AS St TS 

11) Non-c.1rre111 a\s.:ts 

(a) Pr~rty, p a,t ard CQuipmer.: 
(b C.10 1;sl work n progress 

le} r.,.~,,ciat Asse.s 

t 'Cttt,,r: !'l nc z .3SSCts 

Id) Otncr non c ... •,enl assets 

IOIJ' non-<uncnt assets 

(} J Currl!rit ~ssets 

(aJ Hnanciill A}SCU 

( I 1 rode Rccc v~t: cs 
h l Otncr flnanc a assets 
( ) C.is.to ano cast- t!::J va enH 
( v) 0t'11'f ri ... r,~ 8a ll~Cl'S 

lo) Ce•e~: la, Mscts (Net) 

(ct 0:"I ",..,rrc,nt a\scts 
1 otJI c .. rrent assets 

Tot:113\Sl'h 

l QUllY A.'110 L, ABILITIES 

l:q ;My 

(,1) (qUlly :,I J'C UIJ ta! 

to) O:t,e· £.au-:'!Y 

lot~I equity 

L1ab,tit1es 
Ill r;cn-currenl habii, t ,es 

la) Financ,a l UJbil,tics 
I l fil.•ro .v nr.s 

(ll) Dl'ferrco 1.i• l ~u t - I •t) 

lot.it non-c.i rrent 11.Jb il t,es 

l I Current I Jb,hti~s 

\a) f1n.int1al Liab,h11es 
! ' ••JCC PilVllDll'S 

t 1 :Jt ncr ~ Zl'.l :1e, 
(:>) Pr0V1S :ms 
(cl OtP\er t .. rc'lt ,ao ltPS 

TolJ 1iab1t,1,es 

To:al eau11y and liab,ht1cs 

11-c ;1C1; .. , ::ary ,g "Otes arr an r:~grJ, pan of these financial 

• c;t1rcr,cnt. 

•11s s 111c :i~ ante ~hf'et referred to ,n oi..r rcpor. oi e\f('n ca:e 

~or RP Mail:," & Associa tes 
CnJ rtcred Auountanl (fRN-004867N) ,. 

1RP N'all,ck) 

Propn~,10• 

Membc,sh,p No 083882 

Notll No . 

2A 
20 

3 
4 

5 

6 
J 

s 
<) 

10 

11 
12 

13 
:.; 

15.1 

15.2 
16 
17 

1 to 3S 

Mill 

M~rch 31, 2019 

2."'!9.~:.&7.S;o 
52,76 Obl 

20,89,:591 

1\,86.96.033 

2,45,42,29,015 

2.19.31.025 

12,376 
64 12.938 

1,79,32,431! 

69.1b,07S 
77.Sl.920 

6,69,56.775 

= 2,52,11,85.790 

l.9!!.51,S0.000 
{23.6/,89,033) 

1,74,83.60,967 

70,00,00.000 
1.Cs.09.337 

11,os.09,337 

t.52,0U!03 
2.32.7<:.637 
l,9'.i,b0.588 

3SJll.463 

6,20,15,486 
77,28,24,823 

2,s2,11,ss.190 

Olrectiy 

1~-~-,;i~ 
jV1kram P S rg~l (Ca.irav Son,I 

Ch,el Exeu,t,ve Chief Financi.11 Off,cer 

Officer 

As ill 

March 31, 2018 

2,22,99,51,993 

20,65,lt.,535 

20,89,391 
1,:.1,;9.3,n 

2,47.97,55,300 

3,72,64,17,: 

l,23,SSb 

4,11,62.,532 

50:H.~23 
31.54,(i!IB 

5 .. 2 lS . 
9,32, 75,889 

2,s1130.311190 

l,98 51,50.00C 

(1!,80.S'l,lSJJ 

1,86,70,9.>,847 

62,00.00,000 
4_ •• 3.9bl 

62.45, 13,9&1 

l,81,44,3'1~ 
S,89,79.1/t. 

19.'~'-.t9C 
23.'>3,3£,9 

8,14,21,381 
70.59.35,342 

2,s,130111,190 

'"''J 
_,,~ ~ .. 

Comp.iny Secretary 



Punj~ logi~1cs lnfrastructurt._!Jmlt~ 

Statement of Profit and Loss 

For the year ended March 31, 2019 

(All amounts are in Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Partlculars 

I Rev,'nue !rom op('ra11011~ 

II Othl r ,11com1• 

Ill Total Revenue (1 + II) 
IV Expenses 

{OJ Drprc,1at1on t•xpense 

{b} Terminal dnd Oilier Servtec Charge, 

{c) FinclnC<' Co,t 

(d) Other cxpl'nws 
rot.ii Expenses 

V Profit/(loss) before taK (111 • IV) 

VI Ta11 Expense 
(1} Current tc1• 
(2} Odcmrd lax (Refer Note 28) 

{3/ la, related to prior ye.irs 

Total ta,c expense 

VII Proftt/(loss) after tax (V • VI) 

VIII Other comprehC'nsive Income 
IX Total comprrhcnslve Income for the period (Vil +VIII) 

X Earnings per equity sharl.' : 

The acco,noJnylng notl's arP an integral part of tnPSl' financial statements 

This is inc Si~1emrnt of Profit and Loss rrferred to in our rrport of even dale 

In term~ of our rrport itlachrd 
For RP Malllck & A}soclates 

Note For the year ended For the year ended 
No March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

18 20,24,87,587 11,16,05,319 

19 11.62 931 63,40,9~(; 

20,36,SO,S18 11, 79,46,27S 

20 10,95,33,089 9 92,81.082 

21 13,09,21,919 6,b2.44 769 

22 5, 79,67,320 5 46, 17 )53 

23 1, 76, 79,620 1,44.04 762 

31,61,01,948 23,45,48,36& 

(11,24,51,430) (11,66,02,092) 

62,)5,376 4/,46,7,16 

( 11 925) 

62,83,4SO 47,46,746 

(11,87,34,880) (12,13,48,838) 

!11,871341880} 112, 13,48,838) 

(0 59) (0 £.ll 

1 to 3S 

Chartered Accountant (FRN-004867N) Director 

l~\~~ 
{Vikram P Singh) (Gau av Soni) 

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financlal Officer 

Oal<' ::>::(°'. 0 ~ >-1) / j 
P acl·: Chand,garn 

- ~;~ 
~~ 

pany Secretary 



Pun!iib !9.ils11cs ln!u.,_truttuteJLmltcd 
Statomon11 ol c .. i. llows 
As II Marth 31, 2019 

IA• amo"nts are In Rupttcs unless otherwise >111edl 

P1n1c1i,il1rs 

~ ta,h flow from Oporotlng Actlv11lcs: 
i\r1 o,o• t/C os,} a·tcr t.a,. 

AdjVJtm<nt• IQ!l 
"'U·c>I ~r,O otner •'1CO"l'lti 

:>c. ·.-c ~, O'I 

Opera1 ,ng Pfof ,t before w or• lng Cap,1ar t honges 

AdJustmenu for cnances In Worolng Cap,ul : 

f'\trro,1w/1aN·rt!,HC:J ot'1~r t lr•r,C al l1ab tel 

tncrruellc<"t rCl\t) in 1nor1 Lerm prov+s1on1 
1'1C"C"~/tc:ccrca'..f') ., ot11e r currcri l1•b i,tl~J 

I !"!Cte11c)/drccue Ir Ol".rr ci..rr-ent ' 1f'll!'"IC11I HSN1 

llncr11:.1~eJ/accrr:u.e in otke• r,on c1,,nef'\t 'in1:~c :i1 Dutt, 
• (1ricrrD1r}/dccre.r;1e "I Qthe, cur.-er.t aUPU 
.. (lt\Cre11e)/cfotrco1t' 1n othc , ,,ori c...irre rt a'lJtU 

Cuh 1cncf11ed hom Operatonc ActJvltic, 

Net C.sh from Opcr,unc Actlv,tles 

a Ca1h ftow Ir om 1nvctt1nc Actl-,tou: 

Purr,uw ci P,c:n: ':u _ • ·t _ ,:, c~,,111,1~nU tnd C;,p tal work m S)roaru.ss 

!tt~f't!lt i"tCQl'r~ 0" f • t'~ Ot';,.tCiLU 

r.ci c,sh from 1nve~tlng Amvltlr s 

C Cash flow foom r,nanc,ni: Actfv111es: 
.,,CKee-ds rro-m ta-m, loar. 
~,.: Procttd'I f,.:am llt.;e gf ._.,.J1\1 ~ 1.aru 
\tt p,occitas 1,0,... ,i,,~e a:i.:,ha.U>"l ~Ol"'.ev 

r,,ct 1nu c1se/lOccre•sc) In cash & cash cqulvalontJ 

Cash and cash cqulvalonts IS at 3Ut Maren (Clo$1n11131anct) 

Notes: 
C.,sh t nd ta>h cqulv1lcnu comprl$~ 
~~"Ce-.;,; 11 -'t .. :-:~ ed baf"111 1n current acc.ount!i 

c,utt m ... ic. .. - i.w "'- .rr:;., ... 1\) 

t w.rri,. ,.,si10 
Ocpo~ tJ "'11\tf"'I orlr.~ ,,,.. ~.J' !v 11!.n tn.lt\ 3 mcn~t', 

Other b•nk balgncc, 
H.1 ~nc,• >N,trr ( &crow account 
-G\dfll'llfC:l 

l\ct c,ntt and cul"I eq1.1ivai~nt 

Non cash transactions 

Note r.o 

7108 

Dur r,g inc r, rr f"lt yu~r tti~ c:o~p•nv di~ not ~r tt.r 1nta iU'"v ri.on-c1sl"I ~e,11,rc.•N1 f'm•1"1t "1 ac1~1t ts 

" ~f'l'r.'"t. c• our rc::pon a'~Jr"'.tc 
ror AP thtll<k & A»ociacc, 

J to 3S 

C.h1tf [u~curn,e 
Of11t<! r 

For the period ended f or the pctlod end~ 

March JI, 1019 ,..a,u, 31, 2011 

fl ~.11,34,8801 ( U ,U ,4Ull) 

t:~.62,93!) (6),40,956} 
109~.l].n~ 9 91 81,Cil 

(1,0).64,72)) (2,14,0l.112) 

13 a i a/,Jijl) (3 99.lt 'IHI 
t 80,15.398 ! I 17,llB 

17,75,0\!4 (5A ~8 .38() 

93,33,149 (3.n,1UYH 
(/~ 9US2) (1.80.11,l8/J 
112.24.:o,, 126.~8.97:} 

2 ~, 184 

12, 9i.SUZ3 I 114,0J 12,320: 

39.J9/b9 (lll :84 ti8l 

12,S1, 18,454l --- (14,32,00, IU I 

p II 79.'l8f>) 1!6,75,96 212) 

l! '9."' o3,3~ JSG 

P.66,41.8241 (16,12,61857) 

8,00,CXl.OOO 
90,00,00,UOO 

8,00,00,000 30,00.00.000 

---p.~ 144,62,64 5) 

4,62,0~.6§4 \,06,68,299 

2,43,45,3/6 4,'2,05,6S4 

2:,rlS.611 )J 65 6ll> 

J,000 b,713 

LBU 128 

•1 1 vz,,oo 3 ,~.90.!,l) 

1,/9.J,,Hij ~0.4J IH 

( 43,45,.176 4,61:0S.™ 

Chl~I lonancJal Offi cer Company s~uttal"/ 



Punja..Q logistics lnfrJstructure Limited 

Statement of Changes in equity 

For th(' ve,H ended 31 March 2019 
(All .imounts are In Rupees unless otnerwise stated) 

a. Equity share capital 

Bal,rnce as at April 01, 2016 ( as previously reported) 

Proceeds tro!!I 1\ ve cf new snJre~( net of transacl10., co~ts) 

Convers,0:1 of ll Htc 1p;il,Cdtion money 

Ba'.ince as at March 31, 2017 

t>rocePos f ro!T' IS\ul' of nt'W shares( ne t of transact on cosrs) 

ConvPr\10r of \h,1re ppl1c,1 on rnoncy 

Oal.ince as at March 31, 2018 

u,o .1 •o I o,,., s u ul · _w sh ires( n1•t of transilct,on costs) 

"'0" ,Q ct r J. !' JOCIIC,1l10ri 11101('V 

Balance as at March 31. 2019 

b Statem~nt.s of changes 1n other eqvity 

Particulars 

Bal.incl! at April 01, 2017 (As previously reported) 

Prof t tor , tif ye'iJr 

Sha•e apphcat1on Money rpce,ved during the year 

01~.cr comprehensiv!' ,ncome for the ye.i•, net of income tax 

Cor,vertl'd into sh ,rp caMJI 

Balance at MJrch 31, 2018 

f)ro' t 'or thr year 
S~Jre ilpphcat,on Mon!!y rt•celvC!d our '18 the year 

Other comprehe..'l~·VC! Income for tht> year, net of income tax 
Corivc>rll!d ,.,to,• J'l' uplL ,1 
Bal.incc at Murch 31, 2019 

The .iccompany,ng notes are an ,ntegral part of these financial statements 

As pl!r our report oi rven date attached herewith 

for RP M.i llick & Anoc,nes 

Ch.irtered Account.Int (fRN·004867N) 

Prop en tor 

MembNshlp No. 083882 

lMC' ,.,. O'f. 
P ucc· Ch.i.,d, :dr"' ' 

1,38,29,00,000 

29,91,51,290 
30,98,710 

1,68,51,50,000 

30,00,00,000 

1,98,51,50,000 

1,98,51,50,000 

Share appllcatlon 
Money Pending for 

Allotment 

30,00,00,000 

(30.00,00,000) 

l to 35 

Retained Earn,ngs Total 

32,94,686 32,94,686 - ------
(U,13,48,838) (12,13,48,838} 

30,00,00,000 

(30,00.00.000) ----
(11,80,54,153) 111,80,54,153) 
( l l,87,34,880) (cl 87 34.880) 

(23,67,89,033) (23,67,89,033) 

For and or, oeh.ilf ul the Ooa•d o1 Q,recto·s 

' 

Director 

~·~'~ ~ 
(Vikram P Singh) (G,iurav Soni) 

Chief Executive Officer Chief Flr,ancial Officer 
~ 
Company SecretJry 



PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

NOTE 1 i COMPANY INFORMATION AND ITS ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

CORPORATE INFORMATION 

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited (the "Company") is a public limited Company domiciled and 
headquartered in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The 
Company is a Government of India Company by virtue of the fact that 51 % of its shareholding is 
held by Container Corporation of India Limited (A Navratana Company) and the balance 49% of 
the share are held by The Punjab State Container & Warehousing Corporation Limited (A Punjab 
Government Enterprise). The Company was engaged In the setting up of a Multi Model Logistics 
Park (MMLP) In District Ludhiana, Punjab, wherein it will inter-alia provide logistics services related 
to EXIM and Domestic containers and cargo. The EXIM operat ions which will be the major portion 
of the business are yet to commenced as IMC approval are under process. The company is 
currently providing services related to handling and movement of domestic containers. 

Application of New or Revised Ind AS 

At the date of preparation of t hese financial statements, there were some amendments issued to 
the existing Ind ASs, after the initial notification issued by the MCA. The amendments and the 
impact of such amendments on the Company has been summarised as follows: 

Recent accounting amendments: 

Standards Issued but not yet effective 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 30th March 2019 has notified Companies (IND AS) 
(Amendments) Rules, 2019, which are effective from April 1, 2019.These amendmentsreplace the 
existing IND AS 17-leases by introducing IND AS 116-Leases from its proposed affective date April 
1, 2019. 

Application of New IND AS-116 (Applicable from 01/ 04/ 2019) 

At the preparation of these financial statements, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), in March 
2019, notified a new IND AS-116 (Leases) substituting the existing IND AS- 17 which is applicable 
from 01.04.2019. The impact of new IND AS has been summarized as follows: 

The new I ND AS-116 has been notified to increase transparency and comparability among 
organizations by requiring them to recognise Right-of-Use ("ROU") assets and lease liabilities on 
their balance sheet. While the asset has to be depreciated as per IND AS-16 (PPE), llabllfty has to 
be adjusted over the period of lease. Under this standard, disclosures are required to be made 
with the objective of enabling users of financial statements to assess the amount, timing and 
uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases. The Company will be required to recognize and 
measure leases existing at, or entered into after, the beginning of the earliest comparative period 
presented using a retrospective method, with certain practical expedients available. 
The standard will be effective for Financial Statements beginning April 1, 2019. The most 
significant impact will be t he recognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities for lessees, while 
accounting of leases as lessor will remain substantially unchanged. 



Ind AS 12 Appendix c, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments : 

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty 
over Income Tax Treatments which is to be applied while performing the determination of taxable 
profit (or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is 
uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12. According to the appendix, companies 
need to determine the probability of the relevant tax authority accepting each tax treatment, or 
group of tax treatments, that the companies have used or plan to use in their Income tax filing 
which has to be considered to compute the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax 
treat ment when determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax 
credits and tax rates. 

The standard permits two possible methods of t ransition - l) Full retrospective approach - Under 
this approach, Appendix C wilt be applied retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented 
in accordance with Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, 
without using hindsight and ii) Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying 
Appendix C recognized by adjusting equity on Initial application, without adjusting comparatives. 

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C is annual periods beginning on or after 
April 1, 2019. The Company will adopt the standard on April 1, 2019 and has decided to adjust 
the cumulative effect in equity on the date of initial application I.e. April 1, 2019 without 
adjusting comparatives. 

The effect on adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C would be insignificant in the financial statements. 

Amendment to Ind AS 12 - Income taxes: 

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 
12, ' Income Taxes', in connection with accounting for dividend distribution taxes.The amendment 
clarifies that an entity shall recognize the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, 
other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally recognised those 
past transactions or events.Effective date for application of this amendment Is annual period 
beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The Company is currently evaluating the effect of this 
amendment on the financial statements. 

Amendment to Ind AS 19 -plan amendment, curtailment or settlement-

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 19, 'Employee 
Benefits', in connection with accounting for plan amendments, curtailments and settlements.The 
amendments require an entity: 
• To use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder 
of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement; and 
• to recognise in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any 
reduction in a surplus, even if that surplus was not previously recognised because of the Impact of 
the asset ceiling. 

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April _1, 
2019. The Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the financial 
statements. 



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. Statement of compliance 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind ASs') notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with Rule 3 
of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 

Upto the year ended March 31, 2016, the Company prepared Its financial statements in 
accordance with the requirements of the Accounting Principles generally accepted In India as 
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. These are Company's Third Ind AS financial 
statements. The date of transition to tnd AS was April 1, 2015. 

2. Basis of preparation 

The financial statements have been prepared with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 
under the historical cost convention on accrual basis as explained in the accounting policies 
below. 

3. Property, plant and equipment: 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation 
andaccumulated impairment losses. The initial cost of an asset comprises its purchase 
price or construction cost, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset into the 
location and condition necessary for It to be capable of operating in the manner 
intended by management, the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if 
any, and, for assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for 
their intended use, finance costs. Cost includes net of interest on capital advances 
and duty credits and is inclusive of freight, duties, taxes and other incidental 
expenses.In respect of assets due for capitalization, where final bills/claims are to be 
received/passed, the capitalisation is based on the engineering estimates. Items such 
as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognised in 
accordance with this Ind AS 16 when they meet the definition of property, plant and 
equipment. 

Capital work in progress includes the cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for 
their intended use and the cost of assets not put to use before the Balance Sheet 
date. 

Provision for stamp duty at the prevailing rate is made by the company at the time of 
capitalization of the amount paid for acquisition of land & is capital ised as part of the 
cost of Land. 

Depreciation/amortisation: 

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over Its useful life and in the manner 
prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013. 

Land leases where the lease term Is for the significant economic life of the asset are 
considered as finance leases. Such leases are included in property plant and 
equipment and are depreciated over the lease period. Freehold land or perpetual land 
leases are not depreciated. Land leases where the lease term is not for the significant 
economic life of land are considered as operating leases and are classified as 
prepayments. Such leases are amortized over the lease te~ 
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The estimated useful life and deprecation method are reviewed at the end of each 
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimatebeing accounted for on a 
prospective basis. 

(vi) An item of property, plant and equipment Is derecognised upon disposal or when no 
future economic benefits are expected to anse from the continued use of the asset. 
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant 
and equipment Is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the 
carrying amount of t he asset and is recognised In profit or loss. 

4. Impairment of non-financial assets: 

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible 
and intangible assets to determine whether there 1s any indication that those assets have 
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the 
asset Is estimated in order to determine the extent of the Impairment loss (If any). 

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In 
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value 
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of 
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have 
not been adjusted. 

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than 
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to 
Its recoverable amount. An impairment loss Is recognised immediately in profit or loss. 

5. Inventories: 

Stores and spare parts are valued at cost on weighted average basis or Net Reallzable 
Value(NRV) whichever is lower. Provision for obsolescence is made, whenever required. 

6. Contract manpower cost and employeebenefits: 

The Company does not recognize any employee benefits expense and provision towards post­
employment and post-retirement benefits for employees as It does not have any employees 
employed directly on its payroll.The staff are either taken on deputation from the holding 
company-Container Corporation of India (CONCOR) or are hired on contract basis. These cost 
are recognised as other expenses based on the contractual arrangements. 

7. Foreign currency transactions: 

(i) 

(ii) 

Transactions in currencies other than the entity's functional currency are recognized 
at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. 

At the end of the each reporting period, monetary Items denominated in foreign 
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the end of financial year. 

{iii) Gains or losses due to foreign exchange fluctuations are recognized in the Statement 
of Profit & Loss. 

(iv) No such foreign transaction occurred during the year. 

8. Revenue recognition: 

The Company deals in designing, developing, operating, setting up and maintenance of lntan_d 
container (ICD) as well as providing services related to handling and movement of domestic 



containers. The EXIM operations are not yet started and all the revenue generation In FY 
2018-19 pertains to domestic containers. 

~ Basic principal of Revenue Recognition: 
i. Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of each performance obligation (distinct 

services) as per the terms of the contract. 
ii. Performance obligations are treated as distinct obligation: 

a. When it is identifiable separately from other obligations in the contract; 
b. Its progress can be measured separately; 
c. Transaction price to the performance obligation can be allocated; 
d. The customer will not be required to re-perform the services already 

performed in case it decides to terminate the contract at that stage: 
e. There will not be any impairment In the value of services already performed; 

and 
f. The customer can get the rest of the performance without intervention of Plll. 

iii. Satisfaction of performance obligation: 
Container movement between two destinations Is considered distinct performance 
obligation under each contract and the contract is treated as 'over the period 
contract'. 

iv. Transaction price for each primary obligation is fixed at the time of entering into 
contract. Rates at which incidental services are charged are also known at the time 
of entering into contract. Therefore "output method" of revenue recognition is 
applied. 

v. Volume discount scheme (VOS) is in the nature of variable consideration. Since, 
VOS is not universally applicable to all contracts, fair estimate is made of such 
consideration payable in specific cases and is deducted from Gross Revenue to 
reflect revenue net of variable consideration on the reporting date. 

»- Road Freight Income: 
Road freight Income and charges for incidental services and related expenses are 
accounted for on satisfaction of performance obligation i.e., transportation of container to 
the destination terminal/port/customer's premises after providing all Incidental services 
required in the course of primary obligation of transportation like loading & unloading etc. 
to make the container/cargo ready for delivery. 
However, in case of door delivery of container arrived by rail from other locations, road 
freight income and charges for incidental services are accounted for on returning of these 
container at PLIL Terminal from customer premises. 

} Terminal Access charges: 
Terminal Access charges are accounted for: 

a. In case of Containers(Loaded/Empty), on loading/unloading of containers at PLIL 
Terminal on/from Container Corporation of India Rakes 

b. Terminal Access Charges on Conventional Railway wagons are accounted for on 
the basis of arrival or departure of these wagons. 

J.,, Terminal service charges; 
a. Terminal Service Charges (TSC) on empty containers and loaded domestic 

containers are recognized on accrual basis. 
b. Terminal service Charges (TSC) on EXIM loaded containers are recognized at 

the time of release of containers. The EXIM operations are not yet started and 
all the revenue generation in FY 2018-19 pertains to domestic container. 

The above principles of revenue recognition are in terms of IND AS 115 (effective from 01 
April 2018) and based on this, there is no income to be treated as deferred income as well as 
there are no current liabilities on account of deferment of income for FY 2018-19 as well as FY 
2017-18. 

> Interest income from deposits is recognized on accrual basis. 
> Interest on income tax refunds are accounted for on the finalization of assessments. 

9 . Claims/ counter-claims/ penalties/ awards: 

Claims/counter-claims/penalties/awards are accounted for in the year of its settlement. 



Claims receivable are accounted at the time when such income hasbeen earned by the 
company depending upon the certainty of receipts. Claims payable are accounted at the time 
of acceptance. 

10. Taxes on income: 

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 

Current tax 

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 
'profit before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of Items of income 
or expense that are taxable or deductible In other years and items that are never taxable or 
deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted 
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the 
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable 
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible 
temporary differences to the extent that It ls probable that taxable profits will be available 
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax 
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial 
recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor 
the accounting profit. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at the end of each reporting period 
and reduced to the extent that It is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be 
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply 
in the period In which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates that 
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that 
would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting 
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabihties. 

Current and deferred tax for the year 

Current and deferred tax are recognised In profit or loss, except when they relate to items 
that are recognised in other comprehensive Income or directly in equity, in which case, the 
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly In 
equity respectively. 

11. Borrowing cost 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of the 
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get 
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as 
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. 

In the FY 2018-19, Administration, Terminal, Office Building, Railway Track siding works and 
External Electrification works have been completed and borrowing cost attributable to said 
assets have been capttallzed. 

All other borrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss in the period In 
which they are incurred. ~ 

~ 



12. Provisions, contingent liabilities &contingent assets: 

(i) Provisions: 

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or 
constructive) as a result of a past event, It is probable that the company will be 
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount 
of the obligation. 

The amount recognized as a provision Is the best estimate of the consideration 
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking Into 
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision ls 
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying 
amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of 
money is material) . 

When some or all of tt,e economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected 
to be recovered from a ttilrd party, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is 
virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable 
can be measured reliably. 

(ii) Contingent liabilities: 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from 
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non­
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the 
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not 
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate 
of the amount cannot be made. 

(Iii) Contingent assets: 

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 
However they are disclosed when the possible right to receive exists. 

13. Earnings per share (EPS} 

Basic earnings per share ('EPS') Is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year 
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding 
during the year. 

DIiuted EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive equity 
equivalent shares outstanding during the period except where the result would be anti­
dilutive. 

14, Cash and Cash Equivalent 

For the purpose of presentation in the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include 
cash onhand, demand deposits with banks, other short term highly liquid investments with 
original maturities of three months or lessthat are readily convertible to known amounts of 
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

15. Leases 

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially 
all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as 
operating leases. 

(i) The Company as lessor 



Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recognised as receivables at 
the amount of the Company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income 
is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of 
return on the Company's net investment outstanding in respect of the leases. 

Rental Income from operating leases is generally recognised on a straight-line 
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured solely 
to increase in line with expected general Inflat ion to compensate for the 
Company's expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised m 
the year In which such benefits accrue. Initial direct costs incurred In negotiating 
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased 
asset and recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

(ii) The Company as lessee 

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets of the 
Company at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the 
present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to 
the lessor is included in the Company balance sheet as a finance lease 
obligation. 

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of 
the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of Interest on the 
remaining balance of the liability. Finance expenses are recognised 
immediately in profit or loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying 
assets, in which case they are capitalised in accordance with the Company's 
general policy on borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognised as 
expenses in the periods in which they are in.curred. 

Rental expense from operating leases Is generally recognised on a straight-line 
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured 
solely to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the 
lessor's expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised in 
the year in which such benefits accrue. Contingent rentals arising under 
operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are 
incurred. 

In the event that lease incent lves are received to enter into operating leases, 
such incentives are recognised as a liability. The aggregate benefit of 
incentives ls recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-line 
basis, except where another systematic basis is more representative of the 
time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed. 

16. Financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a party to 
the contractual provisions of the instruments. 

Initial recognition and measurement 



Subsequent measurement 

The company's financial assets represents assets whose contractual terms of the financial 
asset give rise on specified dates to 'Cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 
interest on the principal amount outstanding and these assets are held In a business model to 
hold the financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows at maturity consequentially in 
accordance with Ind AS 109 these assets are carried at amortized cost using effective interest 
rate. 

The Company's financial liabilities are not held for trading and are also carried at amortized 
cost using effective interest rate. 

De-recognition of financial assets 

A financial asset and financial liabilitlesarede-recognised when theyare discharged. 

Offsetting of financial Instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the 
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts 
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities 
simultaneously. 

17. Impairment of financial asset 

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for 
measurement and recognition of impairment loss for financial assets. 

Trade receivable 

As a practical expedient the Company has adopted 'simplified approach' using the provision 
matrix method for recognition of expected loss on trade receivables. The provision matrix is 
based on historical default rate observed over the expected life of the trade receivable and is 
adjusted for forward- looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical default rates 
are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. Further receivables 
are segmented for this analysis where the credit risk characteristics of the receivables are 
similar. 

Other financial assets 

Impairment loss on other financial assets Is recognised based on the difference between the 
present value of the expected cash flows and carrying value. 

18. Key sources of uncertainties 

Recoverability of deferred tax assets: The extent to which deferred tax assets can be 
recognized Is based on an assessment of the probabillty of the Company's future taxable 
income against which the deferred tax assets can be utillzed. 

Useful life of Property,Plant and Equipment: As described at point 3above, the Company 
reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each 
reporting period. The estimate of useful life may be different on account of change in 
business environment andchange in technology which ·could have a material impact on the 
financial statement. 
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Pii.r,iab lom_hcs lnfraslli!.ru!.r~.!J.Inill.d 
Note I lormln1 part of the f,nanclal statem<!nts 
(All amounts are ,n Rupees unless otherwise stated) 
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6. Other current financial assets 
Partteulari 

·At 1mort,,ed cost 

Interest a,crueo o~ llkcd d1•posits 
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7. Cash and cash equivalents 
Particulars 

R. ,ar ? w(.h ichl'dull'd bar, m current auounu 
Net balance 1n current accounts 

C:a,h ,n hJnd (including Imprest) 
£ wa11-,1 w1t n S>1C:1L • 
D1•pos,u hav1•1g original ma turity IPss 1han 3 months 
Tow ! 

Asat 
March 31, Z019 

11.,316 

12 376 

As at 
March 31. 2019 

1:.88 511 
21.88.&11 

]!>.000 

6,827 
4),92,. 00 

64,12,938 

As at 

March 31, 2018 

l.23.~'>6 

1 Z3 556 

A$ It 
March 31. 2018 

,S,6S,bl6 

!>S,65,616 

6.] /3 
118 

3,!,5,90.!,15 

• l wallet mamu,ns y, ,th Stoclt HOiding Corporation of lnd1J l1mlted for e•ecution of sa,e c!eediSl :eg str,mon 

8 Other Sank Balances 
Particulars 

[Jrmar~cd O~nk Balances 
> ~a1anc,•, ,n llOfC l ,crow llccoun1 •• 
To tal 

A$ at 
March 31, 2019 

:,79 P ,,)8 

As a1 
March 31. 2018 

',0,43 113 

S0.431 123 

• • 11,,• com pan,; ha, been ,aPCt,oned a tl'rm loan rac,ltty bv Hore Bank Limi ted of lh 1'>0 crores and oumanti:n,; balance 
as vt M•rtl111st , 2019 1, Rs 70 Crore, and the HDFC Bank I 1m1ted has marked the hen on t~e dt•POSI~ of sa,d •ccount 

,. 



Pu_n1a~ is!_!_ct!n.l~Stll1ct.Jilti1mlte.ij 
Not es forming part of the flnanc1al st.11emen1s 
(Art ;,mounts ~re ,n Rupees unless otherwise stated) 
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28.99,4/'l 

2',.81800 
15,lb,891 

6.93,750 

n ,s1,920 

• Tne5,• ~tJ11ance, arc p.i1d 10 Northern R.1,\<1ays 1owards cost of st;,ff 10 be deputed at proJoct >ite 

P~r~(MMl 1'J ,n 1t11' companv 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

}8,18.4~8 
l.3&.120 

l11S41688 

As at 

March 311 2018 

.,,b,,8t!4 

119,33,750 

0 
28.lt!2 

65,27,817 



Punjab log~ tics l~astructure '=!__~ ------ -----
Notes forming part of the financial statements 

(Al amounts are i n Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

11. Equity Share Capital 

Particulars 

Authorised : 

20,0 oc, 000 Eq1.itv share@ RslO/- oer share( l\s at March 31. 
2019 20.00,00,000 Equity Snare~@ Rs 10/· per snare) 

Issued, subscribed and pa,d up 

20 00 0. I 000 fu!.v oa,d up@ RslO/ per sha•e(As at March 31, 2019 

10.'V>.OO,OOO fully paid up t;) Rs. 10/- per share) 

Fu,ly Paid up : 

20.00 00,000 'ully paid 1.0@ RslO/· per share• (l\s at M arch 31,2019. 

20.00 00,000 lul'y paid up@ Rs. 10/· per share) 

Total 

Asat 

March 31, 2019 

2.00.00.00.000 
2,00,00.00,000 

2.00,00.00.000 

2,00,00,00,000 

1,911.51,S0,000 

1,98,51,50,000 

" (Include ~nar!' 1>Suc expenses (2016 17 Rs 37,50.000; 2015 2016:r'.11; 2014· 20lS:'\s.l,11,00,000). 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

2.00.00.00 .. ~ 

2,00.00,00.000 

2.00,00,00,000 

2,00,00,00.000 

l ,98.S 1,50,00u 

1,98,51,50,000 

Fu11y paid eau1ty shares, which have a par value o f Rs.10, carry one vote per share and carry a tii;l-t t o di111dend s 

Octa Is of shares held by the shareholders a~e as follow~ 

Fully Paid equity shares 

fl.ilance ,11 l\pi ll 1.2017 
i.s1-ed durina t i-I! y ·ar 2017•18 

Balance as at M arch 31,2018 

1,s..oed during th• yea· 20lli 19 
8.ilance as at M;irch 31,2019 

Details of shares he'd by ho lding company and other companies 

Fully paid equ,ty shares( in numbers) 

Holding Company 
Container Corporation of India L1m1ted;CONCOR) 

Company having significant influence 

P1.,r1ab S• u• Cont a,r,er & warehous ng Corpoar.ion 

!. ri,ted,CONWARE) 

Oeta;ls of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares 

Fully paid equi ty shares 
Con· ner Corporauon of India Lim, t ed(CONCORJ 
l'unJaO S1,nc ContainPr & warehou~,ng Corpoartion L•m,tcdiCONWARE) 

As at March 31,2019 

10,20.00,000 

9,80,00.000 

As at March 31,2019 

% nu,.; "8 of c , ... ty ~r, . .n , 
51 

49 

Number of shares 

: 7 00,00.000 

3,00,00.000 

20.00,00,000 

20,00.00,000 

As at March 31,2018 

10,20.00.000 

9,80,00,000 

As at March 31.2018 

'9 nold,nt. of equ ty ~harc.s 
Sl 
119 



Punjab logistics lnfrastr~ct~e_L1~~d 

Note~ fo rming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts are 1n Ru~es unless otherwise stated) 

12. Other Equity 

Particulars 

~eta.nee fa''l ngs 
Sha rt• Apo cation Money 

12.l Retained Earnings 

Bc1.ancc a: t:ic :,eginn,ng of 1ne vrar 
Pro:11/(Lon) for 1he year 

8,1 lance at the end of the year 

U 2 Share Appl1catlon Money 

Bdlance at lhC begmn,ng of the year 
Share apohcatlon money received 01.,ring the veai 
Convr>rt•·d Into share capi1al 

Ba lance at the end of the year 

13. Borrowings 
P,1rtlculars 

Secured oan recorded at .imortised cost 
Tei m loar f rom t1DFC Bank L1m11ed 

Total 

Summary of borrowing arrangements 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

(23,67,89.033) 

(23,67,89,033) 

Asat 

March 31, 2019 

( U.80,54.153) 
111.87.34.&0) 

(23,67,89,033) 

As at 

March 31, 2019 

Asat 

March 31, 2019 

70.00,00.000 

70,00,00,000 

As at 
Marth 31, 2018 

(11,8054,153) 

(11 80, 54,153) 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

32,9'l.686 
112,13,48.838) 

(ll,80.54,153) 

As at 

March 31, 2018 

30 00.00,000 
(30,00,00.000) 

Asat 

M.irch 31, 2018 

62.00,00.000 

62.00.00,000 

> ll'e Comp. nv hds a11a11eo term loan from HDFC Bank Ltd on M arch 10, 201& at the rate of tntercst 9.70% per annurri for par. pro1cc1 fvnd ng 

lo• M:J t Modal Lu51~tic\ oark (MMLP b ,111• s, · up "e "Mar,01 Ahmacgarh stJ~1cn, tud'l ana, Pi.niab (ThP Pro1ect1 

> Rate o1 ntPrCSl Jt lhP end of reoort1ng date 9.47% PA. 

> Th<' lean is secured against first charge by way of mortgage on all present ano future f. xed assets of uie proiect a~ well as hypotnecatron c! a 

yea•s. 



Punjab loglstlcs Infrastructure Umited 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts are in Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

14. Deferred Tax Llabllities(Net) 
Particulars 

Deferred Tax Liability (Refer Note 28) 

Total 

15.1 . Trade Payables 

Trade payables# 
Total 

Particulars 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

1,08,09,337 

1,08,09,337 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

1,52,01,803 
1,52,01,803 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

45,13,961 

45,13,961 

Asat 
March 31, 2018 

1,81,44,349 
1,81,44,349 

#.The Company pays Its vendors timely as and when payment becomes due and no Interest during the year has been paid or payable. 
As per the Information avalllable with the company there were no any principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED act the year 
end. 

15.2. Current financial liabilities 

Particulars 

Security Deposit from Contractors 
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 

Payables against Capital works/supplies 
Advances from Customers 
Expense payable 
Due to related parties 
- Container Corporation of lndia(Holdlng company) 

Total 

16. Provisions 
Particulars 

Provision for expenses/Capex 
Total 

17. Other current liabllltles 
Particulars 

Asat As at 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

1,26,35,213 5,28,27,621 
55,29.041 46,60,192 

31,88,716 5,02,132 
5,91,269 5,08,088 
9,42,033 4,81,441 

3,88,360 

2,32,74,632 5,89,79,474 

Asat Asat 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

1,99,60,588 19,44,190 
1,99,60,588 19,44,190 

Asat Asat 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

Duties and taxes payable 35,78,463 23,53,369 
Total 35,78,463 23,53,369 

> Other current liabilities on account of deferred revenue recognition from operations for Current FY 2018-19 as well as for Previous FY 2017-18 

Is NII In terms of IND AS-115 



Punjab logistics Infrastructure Limited 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 
(All amounts are In Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

. 

18. Revenue from Operation 

Pa rtlcu la rs 

Receipts from Handling 
Receipts from Terminal Access charges 
Receipts from Transportation & Pvt Tpt Surcharges 

For the year ended March 

I 311 2019 

4,18,18,407 
1,99,30,400 

For the year ended March 
31,2018 

2,61,90,550 
60,94,500 

14,05,21,480 7,94,76,570 
Receipts from Terminal Service Charges 2 17 300 36 750 
Gross Revenue from Operations 20,24,87,587 11,17,98,370 
Less: Rebate/Discount (l,93,051) 
Net Revenue from Operations 20124,87,587 11,16,05,319 

> Deferred Income for FY 2018-19 and FY 2017-18 Is Nil in terms oJ IND AS-115 for recognition of Deferred Income 

19. Other Income 

Particulars 

Interest income carried at amortised cost 
Interest on fixed deposits 
Interest on Income Tax refund FY 2016-17 
Other Income 
Sale of Tender Documents etc 

Total 

20. Depreciation expense 

Depreciation expense 

Total Depreciation Expenses 

21. Terminal and Other Service Charges 

Partlculars 

Handling Expenses 
Transportation charges 
Land Licence Fees 
Surveyor charges 
Terminal Service Charges- on seals and Cargo cards 

Total 

22. Finance Cost 

Particulars 

Interest on: 
Term Loan from HDFC Bank Limited 
Other Finance Cost: 

Bank Charges 

Less: Transfer to capital work In Progress/Capitalised 
assets) 
Total 

Jr the year ended March 
I 31, 2019 

11,38,162 
20,172 

4,597 

11,62,931 

Folr the year ended March 
31,2019 

10,95,33,089 

10,95,33,089 

For the year ended March 
31,2019 

1,89,08,329 
10,78,55,255 

10,30,289 
30,97,547 

30,500 

13,09,21.919 

F~r the year ended March 
31 2019 

5,92,51,013 

1,63,500 

5,94,14,513 
(14,47,193) 

S,79,67,320 

For the year ended March 
31,2018 

63,34,356 

6,600 

63,40,956 

For the year ended March 

31,2018 
9,92,81,082 

For the year ended March 
31,2018 

1,25,02,988 
5,20,07,562 

9,62,887 
7,71,332 

6,62,44, 769 

For the year ended March 
31 2018 

5,52,29,260 

5,52,29,260 
(6,11,507) 



23 Other Expenses 

Auo,l Fees" 

Bank Charges 

Particulars 

Board Meet,ng Expen~es 

8:.is1ness Promo~1on 

Howculture a<1d Conservancy Expenses 

Postage and Cct.rier 
Electrlc,tv Chdrgcs 

Off.cc and M1:.ccllancous Expenses 

Print ng ard Stat ,oncrv 

Legal ano Consultancy Charges 

Protes:.1onal Chargei. 
Repa,r and MJintenance-others 

Software hpcns!.'s 

Office Wcl'are Expenses 

Te,ephone and Internet Expenses 

Ra !way Tratk Wa1ntenance ChJrges 

Internal Aud,1 Charges 

fest;val txpenses 

Travelling hpcnscs 

D11cctor s S11t1ng Fee:. 
11000,arn.m hpcnses 

ln:..irancc Charges 

Med,cal l;,cpenw~ 

Lcr,al Expcn~s 
Rates. fee and Ta,.es 

Travelling Expt•nscs-O,rectors 

Wcos,te Ocvclopmt·nt & Maintenance Charges 

Taxi H re Ct:arcc:. 

Sccrctaria I Aud t r ee 

Hi•e Charges of Projector 

Contractual Staff ChJrges 

Scconcment Staff Charges ICOll:COR) 

Computer Rcp,ur and ma,ntenance 

Aovcrt1scment Expenses 

Seci.ritv Dcoosi~ wntten o'f 

S, ·c ... r·w Service Charges 

lotal 

For the year ended March 

31. 2019 
1.20.000 

4,034 
76,002 
4,270 

3,55,141 
27,:58 

21.71.669 
51,222 

75,292 
89,800 

1,48,500 
19,914 

3,724 

38,116 
24,974 

3,14,418 
45,000 
22,002 

1,52,099 

2,55,132 
8,365 
3,060 

205 
28 566 
5,000 

7,44. ' ::.3 
21.200 

18,52,067 

69,60,569 
12,622 

1,82,245 

38.55,994 

1,76,79,620 

• r.uc,t F,•c5 'o• fY 2018· 19 a!so includes Ta, Auu trees for FV 2018-l'l o! Its. 30,000/ 

For the year ended March 
31, 2018 

90,000 
6,178 

94,228 

5.025 
1,50,397 

19,170 
6.81,790 

64,2~ 

92,282 
79,780 

15 78,970 

1.758 

6,300 
48,879 
37,652 

49,500 
6.200 

2,74.b29 
1.38.000 

25.000 
48.~15 

82,250 
15,050 
16,000 

67, 117 
20,600 

9,74,802 
25.500 
4,300 

6,19,677 

49,36.100 
17,778 

10.90.085 
511,000 

29,83.085 
144 04 762 



PunJ•b IOJ:!Stlcs lnfrattrvctur~ ll"!llt d 
Nott~• forming i,a,t of the r,n,nclal so tomenu 
(NI amounu are In Rupee• un,eu othe.rw,se , 1a1,d) 

Tne M11l1t;trv nf C4lroorate A{f •• ,, o" .lO:h r.Jl~r(t't 20~9 t,H.noof,ed Co"Tipa,n,cs ( 1\0 AS) {Amet'ldm~nts) R..tTl!:J;, 2019~ WhiC.t'I ere. rPt-ct1ve r,omA~rtl 1, 2019 

Thtnc ,,...,,,o,,..,nt1 rrp,1ce tn~ c•·sttng IND AS 17-icascs by int,od1.c,ng I\!> AS l16-tc11es l•o:,, ,t> p•oposeo at!ect vc o;,te Apr•l l, 2019. The Como;ry .,., 
acou 'CO !1056 46 SQ.., ...ird :m 1tcn1c from t\ortre•n Ra wav on aMual 1,tcnse 1rc bn1 but eo •• ,.. ag·••-c•: ~' Ol'cn •••cutca T~,J tnc ,nformauon 
for U•.S-:IOSJre i,o~ fCQL.l!!d 1,i?'\CC"' reiprc. ,·c tSO AS 

Piymcnt rccognioed II an opcnse: 

Particular. 

,s. ~egmcnt Reporting 

for the year ended 
March 31, 2019 

For the yur ended 
March 31. 2018 

The ComoJ~'y ...... o 'ltf'IC•,•Ld rr.sc~t nc up o' ~"" !1--1\1\odll Lot S1 et Par11. fM PtJnJ1b 1nd h~1 commof"c.td In busirie.ss ope,:111onsw cf Aprd C~th.10!.7. lhe 
(O!T'!P•nv s C\irl'f'ntlv o,ov1d111,i 1er"'lc.eos t('lated to t,,1no1U"'g 100 ma.errc"'lt or do'nenic corlli"M!:n 

'"" C:ompaov oco11 "cte•lin.ng, dc.elop,n1, s~runa .~. ooc,.t nc •nd man:enar,ce c' Ir aodCon11,n•r ~pot (1CD) u v,,til u prov,dea ,e-.u, ,~!.11ed to 
~.NI r£ 1,-c movr=n1 of llumt >l•t Conta.n~rt The ,XIM oper•Uoos are not vet sttr.ed a,,uq l"" reveour gc~er,too le• FY 2017·1& oc~• n• 11, Dome,t,c 
O!lr"'•tlOnl cmty 

2&. l1tn1ng prr sh,re 

11u1c e,,nlnc/ 11011) per shore 

llulc u,nln1 pe, 1h1re 

PutltuliU, 

AJlt 

March 31, 1019 

f hr c-arn !ICJ 1!'10 we;&hu~o AW"!'tl,.e t'lufl"'k,coir o1 ro .. ty ,;.,..re, '-wd 1n v,e ca c1.1,1t1on of au1c a•rn,n1-s P:f!I' sh,rr ;,re •n fo ows 

Partitulns 

i6.J lmp1n of ch,ngrs In occoununc pollelec 

Aiat 
March 31, 2019 

IU .87,34.MWO) 

11.1.00.00,000 

Tli«-4'1' a,~ "\O cl-~'1£1!' Wt tri~ 1=.co ~ ,,.g n ~• w>ucn 1'10 1mp.Jtl on tn, amounts rcpert~d for eirn,f"I& cer 11'\•re 

27 Income ldWH 

lncume 10, rtcOflntStd In prof,r or Ion 

Curt~nt ta1r 

~ O "'#" r_,--rrent vv•t 
hi tc.J::ic:-\.L :rl :t-. prior ve• f 

O,,krr.,dto• 
Ir. ,.upcet ot the currcn: y-ca, 
n rn;,ect of pr,o, 'f't•r 

Prol,1 :x·l~·c 11< 

Portlcu la,, 

n.or.,eu , e ,:,,,r.searcD\CDll26%t,01; !8 !~•101~•2S 75%) 

£ •«t~ U"'Ul.4!d t.s b.ned not recazn•seo 11 Oi:·e,re.c h• 
[rl•tt °" 01 b.l ances doe tll ch "C' " ncorne t.• •a:, 're" 25 IS% :o 26% 
A:i,u~t.mr:r!.1 ra:atf!C3 :o c~.,.,enl rear rtcQin1u,u rn f"e": t 1nanc1ii l vo.1r 

1n,v.ne tn r:.111peMO roeoer,!$.ed ~ ;::rof ! or 10,1. 

for the yt'lr tnded 

March 31 , 2019 

(ll 9251 

{11,915) 

f>l,95,376 

62.95,376 

61 H.450 

for the v•or ended 
March J I 2019 

!l~ .!..:__"JO) 

(},9,,l7.3ll 
3.5~,20881 

,81;/ 

6} , JIG 

( I 9151 

67 RJ450 

AJII 

Mai th 31, 2011 

(:Jtil) 

Asll 
Match 31, 2011 

(l, . •' ,i3o) 

112, 13 48,8 lB I 

20,00.00,000 

for lhe v•• rended 
M~•ch 31 , 2011 

41.4&,/46 

47,46,746 

For the ye., ended 
March 31, 2018 

o •. &~.02.cs11 
13.0C 15,Cl9) 

3 '-/1H3J 
(747) 

47.46.746 

n,1• tu ,,le ""'"d for 2(i 18 l9'1 .,,,a 7011 lY, rt.occ,l'IC'!tUIOI'\ A\ el.1Jve ls carperatr t,a rat~ 76% a.'\d 2S 15% rcsptt" ... .,,e Y ...-,•1.,.., "V cnr~,•~• ent1t ,e.s n lndla 



Pu njab IQg_jst,cU11frastruct\Jr~ l 1mited 
Notes forming part of the f inancial statements 

{All amounts are in Rupees unless otherwise )tated) 

28. Deferred tax balances 

The following 1s the analysis of deferred tax assi>ts/(liabilit les) pre~ented in the balance sheet 

Particulars 

Deferred tax assets 

Deferred tax habil,ties 

Total 

Particulars 

Def erred ta>< (/iobilities}/ossets in relation ta: 

Difference between written down value of 

fixed assets as per books of accounts and tax 

records 

Temporary deduniblP diffe rence due to 

preliminary expenses written off in books but 

not allow ed in intome taK before 

commencement of operauons 

Net Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) 

Opening balance 

(49,87,897) 

4,73,936 

{45,13,961) 

As at March 31, 2019 

Recognised in profit 

or loss 

{62,95,376) 

(62,95,376) 

Closing balance 

(l, 12,83,7 73) 

4,/3,936 

(1,08,09,337) 

As at 

March 31, 2019 

4,73,936 
12,83,273) 

{1,08,09,337) 

As at March 31, 2018 

Opening balance 

{21.&98) 

2,54/18.! 

2~7~ 

Recognised In profit 

or loss 

(49,66,199) 

2,19,454 

(47,46,745) 

As at 

March 31, 2018 

4,73,936 
(49,87,897) 
(45,13,961) 

Closing balance 

(49,87,897) 

4,73,936 

(451t31961) 



Punjab lotisllcs lnfruuuctute llrn1ted 
NotcJ forming part of the flnanc.lal statements 

(All •mounts are Jn Rul>Cts unle1S otherwise stated) 

29. STAHMENT OFTIIANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

29.l. Un of tho Related Partlos 

Holdins Company 
Cont•1i,erCcrpor.i11onof lfld1a LJmtied 

Comp;any hovrnac ~•1nlf1atnt lnflucnce-
ei,.m,..b Sl~ll! Co,u.,inl! & Wafelio4'Sil'I Corpoa"inn I lrnire-d 

ICtiy Man111rment Pct11onnel 
•I Dr Abh1rtiv Tr11!."1. ,AS 
BJ Sh. PIC A1rawa1. RTS 
c).Sn Horruh oder P,1 Singh Sm, PCS 
d) Mrs M>ll ko A,.,.,l~S 

r) S~ V1kr•"' P 51nHo 
n Sh G1..i'"•-"' Sot1, 
91 Smt kanw,1 J 1 l(~..,t 

2.9.2. Relntcd puny uanHctlon1 

During the vtrar, Comp..,.,., IHuad •haros lo 1J-,e fol'iow,r1a rcl11ted uar1,es 

Hold1r,g companvp 

Container Ccrpora~io"' of ll'l!da limited 

C;,mo,,,v t,•v11"'1 Jt1n1t,can~ l!"fluence• 

Puf'tJllb St,uo Cont11l"!or ~r,o W11re11ou,1na Coroortt.Jon L,m1ttd 

Olr~ctor 

Dltet1or 

OJrec.tor 
DJrectOf 
Chief b0<"1lve Officer 

Chl•J flnanc,.1 om,e, 
Company Sacretary 

.ss1.;e of thares 

·'tevet1ue from Operulons 

Exp-Ma1t11em1rit fees tar 

aom,n1Jtr'i11J',/e serv1ce-1> 

-Issue of -1t11l'•J 
•Marui1om1n; fees for 

.dm1niatrJit"\le u,,vu:es 

Tne 'odowing baJancu w1HI!: ouutandu,g ill the .end of tne report1n1 ocnod 

Year Ended Marth 
31, 2019 

17,44 21,80, 00 

70 17.01800 

Vaar Er\d~d MBrc.h 
31, 2018 

15,30,00,000 00 

9,84.61.213.00 

65.ll,.15600 

t•. 10,00,000 00 

Amo•nll owed by n,lated portle, 
As;at Al.rt 

-:,P-••..,ll_<u_1_.,_•_,,.,...-----------------------------M-•_r_,h_l_l.;., _20_1_9_ Marth 31, 2018 
Trade rece1vi1ble 
No1am1: Comp,n·v.COn,ilil'lar Corooration of lndii- ltmlte-d 

COr"1Dal'I'.' '11"·,ni, ~ign1f-c-11nt influence- Pun1ab State Cont11ner-antl Waret,QviH1g Corporation 

l•m,tod(CONWARE) 

P.a,t1culilrj 

01h01 payable$ 
tlcld;l'18 Comp•nv..Co,,t11n~r Corporauan of ndl• t,m,ted 
comD,;1ny h.Q·"'1"1J .igr,1f,un1 lnffuc,icG-" Pun11b St1leCona1ntr and W1rehous1r,g Corpo:rat~n 

29,4 tompen1•tlun cd Kf:y m•n.aJcment pc,sonnel 

2,70,86.357 00 i 72,64. n~ oo 

A.mount.I owed to ro-latcd partles 
A1~t AUi 

Marth 31, 2019 Morch 31. 2018 

NI L 

rho comp•nt, m..tr>D0w1r co.t 1ncli,Kle.,, "St•H to,t d•puted" b~ Cont11nerccrpor111on at fn:f,a t.lm1tcd (tiold ,,. Comc,v) Ttiere I'- r,o .,,,p,t1yt>e/ otflror o,. ':he to11 of 

C.om~nv l,u. Comp.anv hH a CompinV SettClill'\I Chltf Fino1nCl110ffker, P•tw,M 11p1:xuntl!d on contractual basls Tiiose ,0,1 areroco1n11od '" otnvr e•oeos•J 

29.5 Tetm.s .tnd conditions 
All lhc triii.s:a-ct+ofls wc~e ~ adt on normi c.omnierclal te>rms a.NJ condttfor,s and ;at markat r.ttes. All outuand1na ba~nce-s are un.sMured Na ewpense ha! boen reco1n1sed 1n 
1i-.e curto11t or pm,, vNn for bad ordouatfol drbia In respacl ortN't -amo1m\S owed by rel.ited o•rtv oxtep:t tor "Rebiio ind OiscouN of Rs, 1930SO/ .. In pre1110UJ f1tt1nc11! 

Y••• IO fV 2017-:8 
10•., 1.i • en by u,fl <llr'1g1riv from HOFC b.an1 of fl.5 70 tfDres u 4l M•rc:h 31. 2019, ihe term Imm IS b•c:..11d up bV latter of comfort 1,1von by 1 
.;uic !he ov,~r r.ompariy nav1na 1J1r,1t,u"~ 1nf11.;ence, CONWARE YtJ to 1h11r sf'q;,•hold1n1 taspec.tlvelv ll'f company 



P.11rll1D 1or.111rc1 lnfriHtrutJur~ l,,1mtted 
Not!:!$ ro,mmc p11rt oi the flnancl1l 1tatcmtnu 

IAII amounts are In Rupcl!l unless otherwise staU!d) 

29~6 OIJdo-1ure in rcsp~ct of Government ControUcd EnutJes 

19.6.1, Name of Gove·mmcn1 conlroUtd entitles and dcscrlptlon of re:latfomklp wherein sfgnlflcan1 ,mount of tnn,act,on Cilrrled ouc, 

Govrrnm~nt controUed cmt1tie.s 
Punl,ab State PoworCorperation Um1ted 
Pul"!Jt11b 91..eri~ ot h·,'ve,tmeni .1nd Promot.on 
NQrthoni R1l,w11v, 
Wnb,,.,, of Corpomo Affoir< 

29,6,2 TnnsacUon With Governmc:nt ,elated Entitle., 

Name. of ,clat"d puty 

Puniab Statr,; Pow("r Corporation llmltetd 

Punjab Bue, au of lnve.s1mrnt iJnd PromotJc,n 

Ministry of C.Orporatc Affairs 

Z9,ij.3 Out,tand1ns balance, with Gouemrncnt rclatod Entities 

Refation 
PUn}ab State owned entity 
Pun,ab Slat• owned 1uUtt't 

"IJ1,nutty of R,.11w..-v1 
Mintsuv ofCcporate Affair, 

Nature of trunsaruon 

Amour,u pilid on a;ffercnt ~HU for romav.il of 
k111h T1n,10,,/Low Ten.llO" 11,iu f,om P101e-cl S. tc 

fl MMLP/?Ul 

Amount paid forCLI.C thtrae, of 126 AcrH of 
MMLP/PUL jMult, Moo•I lotltti<S Parle/Punjab 
lo1fsdc., lt1fra1ttt,Jctvu!' J lmlted}Pro1ect l;ino 

Amount paid Qn ac:ea1.1nt ~ ~canse1,t ta Enabllst,\ • 

char1es to the auil"loMV 

Aop,,m,on fu, for orofeulblilty 1eport of 
dovolopmont of MMLP/PUL 

COOALChafle• 

A•llwav S••lf tharc•• 

S.e«arrty DtpOJ,t tor Pnvate F-rt111ht 1 Hnw,al 

1 PFTl•opllc.ll0111 

Sc!'°l.m1'( Depo.sl\ illnd Licari«} 

h!'\CI l)(fl!'lca reu 

ROC leu for 1t1c,eu,1ng autnor-lied 1na,• UPII•· 

Advance to, rem0'\la101 Hi 
Po!H rernuva1 trom oro1ect 
site 

ACMlnce~Rallwi11y1 st1~ 

chuie'J 

Advoneo·S,cnal and 
Tele1;omm1,.u,1c<1l!Ol"I wor~ 

/\dvance~Land Uant• F10 
20!8•19' 

I\Sil 

March 31, 2019 

).0&,36,890 00 

2>.81,800.00 

2,78,17,,60 00 

Year End•d Marc.h 
31, Z019 

75,22,5Sl.ll0 

AJ8t 

Martk 31, 2018 

,S,81,800.00 

2,78,ll,S6000 

12, 15,743.00 

Vnr Ended M11th 
3t, 2018 

13,51,950.00 

• The Comp;mv hu n,qulred UOS6,46 Sqm Land on license from Nonhern Railway on 1nnuo.l llce1\.$e fel!. No le.tsc .arrcementl have bten tUetuled V tht company. 
Thus the Information not reQul,ed under IND AS-17 "'leo1sc" 



Pun14bJQJ:lttln lnftan,unu,c Limited 
Notot (0;tm~r,• p~ ol th~ frn•l"lci-11 ftlll•manu 

(All •mounu ott In Rup•u unless otherwise stated I 

Pi:1l 
(IJ Cip1QI m1n•1•mrnt 

fhr (O""t.art·/s' '.· --1
.,.

1•'°' ..... ,,t co~r,, ""• reV1cw1 the cr,pita r 1ttucturt o" an ll"lt u1! bu·"t Of f~""'"t•y as 1N:i w:iw,, ~trd If Jel A, P•n of 1n1i rev1t1w, tl'\e t:ommlnee- enn,,der, \t\C to,t cif 

C4p•U11 irtd tile ruu auoa,::td v. u, och des. cf tap.,t11 B.1.,ttc:1 o" tha, thr ComDeny dc1erm1ne.s ttie 1mourn of eap1u. rttQU;:~eo 'or*"'"''"•' ,no Jo"l·!et"I': opeta t "I c,/ar.1 fr,• fLtr,d "K 

"~~,,,.,,~ru •tum~, v,,o..aah ttQU tv ar,a bo.no., 11D Pie Comp1tny ~0'1ir :ws t"e cap~t• .Cr\,C1ur-r oii tt"e 0111s of N11 debt to eQYlt'( umo and ,,...aturtv p,gf le of,.._. ow,aQ cebt r,o,rfo,lta oP tf\t 

"°"'"""Y 

rno coar1t11 ratia r.t:O er11bf.cl .,,...Ci.tcf'I to :ce ,.ow l·f'hl.cant net daot 1, re 1Uve 10 equ1tv hom ,h•r•ho de•, Mtu u,e !f'tfutton ot dtot dJnn.g 20~S-l6,tr-e ,ornc,any 1i 'ltJOJect ,,, e1hirrnu1v 

MPo1 .. d ClaP•tal rtQvi,e-nen:s •sa n:.t ll'\O letm 'oen tl,orn,wea ''O"TI HCC-Ce..,. from,.,. ,e-cond .-eer oi its: ope,1t,on1 M pt<t 1>i~ r11,.a11cl.1 oi.1r,.,,1nu e •;>CHed bv ba'1.lc.111e: Comp.a'",.,_, ;o ,r;, nta f' 

llntib:e ""I '-'O•lh ~" 2 •~rt 101•1 deb! ,o...,,e<1 coverage rat<>(DSC~I ,•owic ~,,,.:.,,!Nin ! 2!i The &Hll"C ,.:.o u 11 t.'orc~ lht, 201S s O 39 •r><l 1\/!Jrcr, 31 2011 l< O Jl ,, .. 0010 . ..,1 

..,,,~1·0~ a! lnP tt:IDl'Urv. oer.iOCS ..,., u folle-111.;t, 

A1aL AJa1 

P1rt,culin, March 31. 2019 March 31 , 20 11 
Coat' 10.00.00 000 00 62.00,00.000 CO 
Cun 1na b11,i« o•ra""' 2.4,.cS,J/6~:. 4,E2.:>S,6S4 A8 
'1/o~dct: 67,S&,54.623 S9 57,37 '4 3'1 ) 5~ 
LCL11ty•• 1,7t.ol.60.967.l l. 1.86.10.~.!14/ ~l 
Nt! d•at 10 tQLt ~, r•L•o ,.1, 031 
Oet• 1$ df!lf !'led u ~ :urm •nd s"'ort·\C:'"~ t,orrc~ ncs 

• • fttu,ty 1nelucks aU uo,t,\ Ii~ 1r1e"""d o' t!ir COITIOatTY l~t ,,. .. ""'~Ct'O as t•P'Ol.. 

---------------~-------------As at As•r 
P•nlcul•r> ------- -----"-...::M,:•::;rr,:h,_3:.;1:,.:.2,:.01:.;9:;_4-..;Milc=''~ JI, ZOl~ 

Me.uwred •• .,monbrd cott 
f manc,a1 auuu 

t•I C.lh •nd .. nk Ila"""' 
ICJOt""" 

(iU} hn, n,,.11 ns\ m•"•ptncnt ob,octJwo1 

2.43,45.376 41 

3,00,32.m.90 

70,00.00.COO 00 

4 62,05,6~4 '1ll 
l.!14, 77,120 54 

62,00 00,000 :,:, 

11'\, c..o:n~an,·s cc.rpe•ile L"e,UWV , ... ,..,c:1ot'I ~r •orl ,,,arr a-u,1,cs t~• f1N~cial ns-::i --c-1,ninc to th11 oo•r1t1orrt at rh,1 Co,r,u.-ny bf •"'e·y11ng e•Po•~ie, ov d'"l,.N ll'ld rr..1c~uM:e ::>t n,-., rnesc nsu 
nc.l:.,df' MISrl.et rt,Ji. C.'Mi'! ,l.)k, Mnd llqutd,')I ll• 

(1vJ c,odll (l!tk ffllf1Jll!mClnl 

C,e(J.i r:u ~·~" ta t-.e-r • t;,.il: a (1h. .. nMtp.;,f~V w ill oef•u•t on •ts contrect1,,.tl 11blica1 on, res.1,1lt,,. '"'f ..,,nc:..~ 1oi, to tlo\e-COmgart-, f~C;cn,i;.artt f'\a\ "'Of ft•rtll:CI ti opcH1tler1 \' J ~:;ue J"9,t.-l t n1 

CDIP\p.;ar,,v ClOHnot Ii.awe,.,. 'tttn; uvi:f.t ris\ ta;:;os.1.ore to an,, ncte cic:v.,terpa·t, 
Tnt1 comoar-v h1u O.l"li, b,1!.w"lcct ~·1~c•eo tv.,ort!iy otl"l•~w buth ... jeft re'1,,; ·!"Cl"~ •1m ~ trecs,1 rh• '"totn 1~ cowr:•C'f pan1CJ 

(vJlnterut rtle risi. 

fr,e C"i'\.fflpa.rv tl c-"'pcnt-0 to •Nl!tCU ro•e •1J.l, bec:.-use- lhc c:o""Gl"V has botrOVi.e::f t,.~ Ve, at ffo~tcrc lr::.trht rat.e n , .. ~ VC•• 2,15-16."'t'ie : .. 'frl""nt effectl...-t 1nte1cs1 rate u,ud btv Inc! COl""Plf'IY is 
ta~, ba1tt rtte u oe• blf'.l ac: .. ;;e 1c record ,nttrest tKpe,ue t,H the moratur1um ~r1od 014 v••rt Hov.C¥wr attcr "lOt!ttOrt .. M OI'' Dd. ':"'M! ba ... , w I .: ... erge 111u :.i-....,1i. ~se ra1w 4nd 1p•,·aa w~t.:f'\ 

1N1J ba rrst.! c,, .cartv t:MJm h0:'T! the mi~ cf ,,,,ta, • .,. cowr 

'flV' ccm~afW ~ t•pou,d to :.hit c.i,arige ~r, ::i1nk ball! rate n Yva1I u 1dd11tonal 1pre1d •f ruet by :.~I" ba""• dur. ria thr trrio.,,.e o' 1~1 a11n A SC 1111,1 &>O .. a •rffl"IM / c1t1:•e..ue i" t)\e lfiterclt r.at• n 

.: n r.<.aW, lO!CJ wlll Ir•<! to 11'~ ;l.!,03.'J!>a/- [3! ~,~ 2018,., 'ud t o '.R ll.00.00C/·) ,nc u,1 / dccrc.,, ,n tno orcf11 •~<ord•• ourmg ,~., 0.1,od 

('lltllqu1d11y nt• m.anagrment 
-Tne cam~"'"( ,n4 r,-,t,h lqu d•t-, r ,~ o-, ma~t•ll".1"9 adVG-ilitP rue~• .ind tont,nu01.sr, n,on,tor fig (Ofetnt!i"10 ac,u.111,un Uow1 Dl'\Q bV ,r,att~t"I t,f't f"l'+.ih.iri p,o,UeJ of ''"iln,,;.i~I on-ea arid 

1iao,ht,•1 



P1,1,npb lo.A_l1t ,Q lnfr,un,cturn Ll"'lt ad 
No10.10,rnlng part of the f,f"111ntl~l 1tatem~nu 

(All omounu ••• •n Rupel'! unlus otherwise stated I 

Ltq-,,d1ty and intertJt t11k t-1Dre1 

f:C! '-'1'0~ 1nt tio tilOc::t, tNt tcms:,,,-,, ~ fl!'T'III "int cont,actual m,t.,.nty fo, u f"'"l"'<.ta' ,UttU af'd I 10 ~J w,t., agreed repayment periodJ Tr,e raotu tia-.;e !,e,e n d••wn up ~•Std Of'-111"! 

und!.sco1..,,trd c;uh t C-.NI c: 'J.ta~ auen ara i1bi11t,et buod or, tho e.arllC$l dalf 0"' w.,_c.., tl"'l• Coff\~r,; c.n be rettulttd to .. e,c ••/ p;,"· Tne llDlr.\ 1nc1uae bot~ nt,re.11 l"d pr nc ~ ca,n •10 .. , 

lh~ ,untract .. d Mat .. miJ f. NNd o.:, ~t,.e ••' cl'\datt or ~hicn v,e tul'f!p1nv mav be requited to P•V. 

1•• t,: 0 bf-'e., o,cn,,ou C:tt•ol! roea·or II\" C0Nt•<tU41 m•t.1r,(,u ;'I' J,C ,1 lltb, ,: 01 s: .-d,r,a UI "'lled ln10re1t onmrnU •• •t M1•<h Jl 1019 
rlrt•culars Cllrry,nr, Within I you Due In Ou• In I Due ofter --J Total Cuntncted 

Amount 1s1 .. ),d vr;a;r 3rd to 5th VHf Sth vr.a, Cuhflow, 
r,f\, nf'l.,1 I p'lb1l1t,PI. I . 

l1'110e Ph'•bl,u I 1,S2.01 80.1 32 l S2 01 o03. 32 I I 1.52 DI IOl 12 
lao,rowi1'7.I Ind ,~:ct~st tr.erc:o .. I 70 5519.041 09 &31.S2.876 74 ,. 4b 38,667 64 2]4-'79700, 56.~611.;o0 lO l I 09411119101 
lo,~u ".wer'I! f1,,e"'C'.al lbb"- tie, I I 77 4S S9C.bb l,7 /,45,S9ll 6G I 1 n •s S90 66 

T"le t.8~11!' bek:r• ~c-. CH cetalls 'r.ila,a,,,., the cOMtroctual m,t.,.,it1ri ;:,f f ··J'1(:•.:,. • •~ .: es ""C J1u•11 e..,t ff\ltfld inte·tit Oh·n•r,u •iat Marc.t'i 31, 20:ff 

Plrtl<UI~" I c..""'"' Withfn 1 year I Ou.eln I Duo In j Due after l Total Controcted 
Amount bt -)td Veit 3rd 10 Sth v1•1 S11\11eu Cuhllows 

r,n1nrilll \i,,b1.-1t1e1 I . I 
fraDf' Pov•tle, I 1,81 44 3-QB S5 1 Bl.44 34S 55 I ; 1 1144 34& SS 
Botrov.lr.n i,r.d ui•1tt-•ftt the•ecn I &2,JS 60 191 78 60)34383981 11 11.Sl.895 n I ~l ,lg,62 81( 43 71 ~9.7C 287 40 l 10 21,20 312 53 
011,~, (Ultt'I'" f 1.,a"1Cl;Jf li,11.:,,l,1 ~i l 5.4' 19.21! 94 5.41.19,?81 9t. I I 5 4119 281.94 

f-lnaiod~~ Ancu 
~"" lohc:,w re tJb r a:ru :S t"\~Ccmo~r'i I m:~CWd rn.nuf1.tyi tor ,u ~-drr ..-1t1~ r11,1'1Cli1l »ss11cs Thll!' hi:>lfll tlu bee~dr.1wn 1,.p ta.ndaM •ne ur,ch:°"""'f'd con":.r•ctw•I "'•t.,.r•t-1101 ~tori 11f'ari;.lal 

..net• ,ncfud11"1( nrto•i!-lt it-111" i ~t'llf'teC on t~•• HMU The l~i.tliC.n a~ r •ortr·il:UOnOl"l "On·dtd <iStt'rl' f r,ar•tl..al uu,•, 11 t ut1·1w•v 1nu,d,c1 to 1,1nJt",.1ot•nc Liir Con p,1"'1y"s Quid T, rul 

m.t" IIIH'!1e"t H tr-a iHlllNv , ,.,,,.,.,~ on -, M\"l J'\(l"t Ind 11,~•H-Y ,u , 

Ca in amount llu th~n 1 e1r Toul 

1,0ol~ 37641 l :3 45 316.0 

3,00 l7 /Sl 90 l.00 32 7~1.9C ) 00 32 791 'lO 

Aul MatthJl,l.018 

P,nK.l.tlar, Car 1n 1mount lt!u th.tn t eat C!UJ loQI 

C:.11'\ 111G c"'ih e-cv w11enu ,1 6 .. Jt,. ta:,4 t.1 .-; E-:'.O!t,6)4 48 4 62 .OS fiS~ •a 
Pl""rl ~•~c,ol •1rnu l 94 17 :2C Y. 3 9• 77 120 ~ 3194 171120.54 
The .:oht~ctw-1 mat ... ·u, o1'1'\0wN 01 ttic f,r\1arv:1al u.sou h equ,w.altir,t to , ... e :1uy ~ ar'\O\Jnt, nc• the.f do n.;t c:ors.1 n arry c, M•e ... t..1.•I u,u!1e,1 

II< •t M~•<h 31, .... at M;uch 31, ZOii 
zoi, -T"'"' lo.," '.n:il ty rei..;e"-cJ _.,..,uaty I ~0.00,C;) :JOO 00 UO,OG,00.COO 00 

o1"liJ ttl\1ICle: It ean• 
1r.,~1.nt ,..,~d , 10.00.00 000 00 C2 00.00.000 OC 

amO\,,r,t t.i ;aw f'"C 80,C0,00.000 00 88 Cc 00,000 00 ~--- I I 50 00 00,000 00 I SO 00,00 000.(!(! 

• 'ne CC"'"\fl.l"'"Y fwd bu"IH"Ct!Cf\r.tt 11,rr, ~"of-.,,. !SO OO""ro·es bV HU~C a~ru< Ltd ,o, 1 cci1Pitol ou1 11v t1f A-' 28000 ere.~•-' for fuP'ld :ir ,~ Mulu i'.foc•I L0911!K1 Pa,-.~ ri-a se1 '-10 ,"\ a 1!1n~ 

1-udf'l·l!'l"J v1dl'" flo\ft , ,-;m(l~t\ l"ttt'r d11ttd ll 07 ) 01S T,. .. :Artr ~ ~ d .t. v ~ o"' -(1 l'O 00 crorrt •c•irut tnc ~nctior-ed 1<M" 

fwfil} h,r val.ill! af hn.tnc,11 O\Cts ,no fin•nc,al llablhtict th11t aro not meuu,od an ta1, v1lue (but fair \llilha dlldo1u,., ••• requhed) 

Panlrnla" 

fln•nclal ll•b•htt~• held at ,.,.ortll~d 
C:Olt 

filr v,1ue 

hlcr.nchy 

AUl 

March 31, 2019 
ca,,ytoa •tnou-nt 

As •t M>,ch 31. 2011 

Carrylnc amount fair salue 

Borrc,,ne,wt~ •rr.•ut•tcraca lovel J ?CS~.29.C:109 61.ll,119.39178 62,4~W.t91 78 ~7.~0.79,>SO.U 
! •»co 11cte ... uu le..,12 1.00, 11..1~1 <,J 3.<K:,32 191 90 J.94 n 120 ~ 1.94. 77,120 S4 

f"•t.e~ .. c i.c,c.sec •C>C"\'O t.'\C '• r "¥ii ... ~ af ·cm• fV"'C fir,,n'!il.ial aH-ri, 1N1 h.101!1t•flll u10,.u•1mgte 'N•tf-: ,..,. c;11r,v1ng alflowrit r1cog"'1 1le>d 11"1 l'W f lnencn1l 1btltffle'iU 



Pu nJa b 12.a•stiu..1.!!!r as t ~~lll!i . .lun.!.tli! 
,ote:s forming pa-rt of the t ,nantial statemenu 

(All amounts are in Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

31.Capttal & other commitment;-

Particulars 

Est·Mated amour,, of contracts and land Jcquls ton remaining to be cxec1.1ted on 
op ial account(net c' aovar.ces) anc riot ;:rov,oed for 

32. Payment rrade to Auditors' 

S!ulutor; ano Tu Audit 
:::ompa,-1· Uw Corr'thance Aud t 

Particulus 

33 TDS on lnvo,ce(sl raised to Customer 

Year Ended 

31/03/2019 

6,88,69,17200 

Year Ended 
31/03/2019 

1,20.000.00 

1,20,000.00 

Year Ended 

31/03/2018 

10,44,21.343 80 

Year Ended 

31/03/2018 

90.00000 

90,000.00 

Tl '"'Pa 1v accoc, , ·or I "J1e 'rom operattons rcdy and fa,rly w,tii rn F nan,,al Year TOS o,, re11en~e u,corre ,.,r,Ne apphcuble 

h;ive bern duly accounted ror bu•. ma:rhec a'.ld recor.cilfll only CJ:>:o lls1 Oetemoe• 2018 h per data 1.:x:tated in Form 26 AS as on 
oate ,n the lncomP :ax penal 

34. Prev cus yt•Jr'~ fir,ures have 1:>een recast/regrouped/rearrangeo whereever considered n~cessary to confonr to t:IJS y<'a' s 

ctus!i,c.it,on 

35 Conungent li;ab ihty not provided for- Ni l. 
, , rt , 10 a •cct t.ga1,on ! ilea against ttie company 
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